Page 1 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Board of Directors Meeting

February 16, 2022




1L

III.

IV.

VI.

VIL

Page 2 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Board of Trustees Meeting

Date: February 16th, 2022
Time: 1 PM
Place: Zoom Application

AGENDA
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492

Zoom Teleconference #: 1 646 558 8656 (New York)

ROLL CALL/QUORUM
ANNOUNCEMENT: OPEN MEETING ACT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1) December 15th, 2021

FINANCIAL BUSINESS (Chris)

1) Financial Summary/Budget Deviation — Monthly and YTD Income and
Expense as of November, 2021

2) Balance Sheet Overview YTD as of November, 2021

3) Review of Maintenance Fee Collections as of 01/30/2022

4) Capital Reserve- Income and Expense

Legal Report (Hueston)

NEW BUSINESS

1)  Operations Update
a) Operations Report (Melissa)
b) Occupancy Report (Melissa)
c) Project Updates (Nicole/Will)

VII. ADJOURN
*Items in bold indicate a requested motion



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING VIA ZOOM
DECEMBER 15, 2021

Maria Battle chaired the meeting and called it to order at
1:13 P.m. She appointed Attorney Robert Hueston as Recording

Secretary for purposes of recording the minutes.

I Roll Call, Call to Order, Quorum.

Ms. Battle took roll call of Board of Trustees in attendance that
included: herself, Michelle Jones Vice President, Roxanne
Passarella, Treasurer, Gary Earland and Luiz Perez, Trustees-at-
large. Also present were Robert Hueston of the firm of Hueston
McNulty, P.C., Christopher Ibone, Fantasea Accounts Supervisor,
Melissa Cossio, Resort Manager, Nikki Crawford, Design and Will
Shockey, Maintenance Supervisor.

IT. Meeting Notice.

Ms. Battle stated that the notice had been published in two
newspapers in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act and the
Association’s By-Laws and that a quorum was established.

IIT. Approval of Agenda.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to approve the agenda as presented.
The motion was made and seconded and approved by the Trustees
present.

IV. BApproval of Minutes.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to accept the minutes of the
November 20, 2021 board meeting. The motion was made and seconded
and approved by the Trustees present.

V. Financial Report.

Chris Ibone, Accounts Supervisor, presented the financial
statement for the period ending September 30, 2021 (unaudited). He
reported a $712,652 YTD Operating deficit to budget for income and
expenses. He predicted that the deficit at year end will be reduced
based on developer assessments for Unsolds intervals held in
inventory and anticipated forgiveness of the PPP loan.

Collections through November 28, 2021 are at 69.93%. While still
collecting on 2021 billing, and 2022 billing has gone out and 2022



payments 1in the amount of $1,566,368 have been received,
representing 25.85% of the 2022 billing.

YTD net hotel revenue is $295,944 ahead of budget. Payroll is
$362,669 favorable to budget. YTD Administrative Operating
Expenses has a $25,111 favorable to budget. All Building Operations
including Uniforms, cleaning supplies, guest supplies, customer
relations, employee relations, etc. are favorable to Budget at
5106,724. Maintenance 1is at $90,759 is favorable as well as
Utilities at $21,457. Fixed Expenses show a $30,708 deficit YTD.
The deficit in Hotel Management fees ($110,636) is offset by the
favorable variance in Hotel Revenue.

The Balance Sheet as of December 3, 2021, shows cash on hand of
$4,145,337. Current assets are $3,135,178 and Fixed Assets are
$592,995. Total Assets come to $7,880,896. Total Liabilities
including accounts payable of $8,107,993. Total Liabilities and
Equity is $7,880,896.

The 2020 Maintenance Fee Collection Analysis through November 28,
2021, shows 72.91% of 2020 maintenance fees collected and 69.93%
of 2021 fees collected. For 2022 maintenance fees, 25.85% has been
collected.

The total funds 1n Reserve Accounts are §$3,731,560 and funds
approved for projects which have not vyet be completed 1is
$1,027,644. The reserve standing as of 9/30/2021 shows a potential
balance and the end of 2021 of $2,703,575 which is above the target
balance under the Reserve Study at $2,324,593.

Chris Ibone discussed the status of Unsolds for 2021. He reported
that maintenance fees for 2021 due from the Developer to the RSIOA
are approximately $1,777,499. This amount represents 2158 interval
weeks unsold at an average maintenance fee of $820.51 per week. It
also represents 1in part taking back intervals for resale which
were foreclosed due to delinquency in mortgage and maintenance
fees. Couple that with the Developer halting sales at Atlantic
Palace due to the pandemic, the Developer ended 2020 financially
in the red for the first time. In the ordinary case the association
would be charged with inventory taken back from non-paying owners.
However, the association has no ability to market interval
inventory. It is not in the real estate business and thus the
association’s relationship with the Developer 1is essential to
maintaining a revenue stream from sales to drive maintenance fees
to support the association operations. Thus, unscld inventory due
to delinquencies has been assigned to the Developer to resell and
in turn gain fee-paying owners acquiring such interval weeks. This



arrangement is consistent with the fiduciary responsibilities of
the board of trustees to fund association operations.

The Developer is re-opening sales in the first quarter of 2022 and
will resume aggressively marketing unsold interval weeks at
Atlantic Palace but is requesting relief for $500,000 from unsold
maintenance fees of $1,777,499. The board discussed the request
for relief and considered that (1) the association ended YE 2020
with an operating surplus of $860,000 including the $289,000 PPP
Loan, obtained by the Developer and to be forgiven by SBA; (2) the
financial well-being of the association is critically dependent on
the Developer continuing to market unsold inventory and generating
maintenance fee income; (3)the Developer has invested heavily in
amenities such as the SPA/salon in the past out of pocket; and
(4)the Developer must invest to upgrade sales facilities at a
significant cost to resume marketing the ™“Next-Gen” style of
interval units.

Ms. Jones made a motion to grant the financial relief to the
Developer and reduce the unsold maintenance fees due for 2021 from
$1,777,499 to $1,277,499, or by $500,000 which will be recorded by
crediting the Unsold Fees Current Year Asset account and debiting
Maintenance Fee Income-Owner at year end subject to audit review.
The motion was seconded by Mr. Earland and unanimously approved by
all board members.

VI. Legal Report.

Legal Counsel advised that the board needed to reocrganize and elect
officers after an annual meeting. Ms. Jones moved the following
slate of officers, which was duly seconded by Ms. Passarella and
unanimously approved.

President = Maria Battle

Vice President - Gary Earland
Secretary 2 Michelle Jones
Treasurer - Roxanne Passarella

Assistant Sec. Luiz Perez

No other legal matters were considered at this time.

VII. New Business - Management Report.




Melissa Cossio presented the Management Operations Report. Fall
has been remarkably busy with owners, exchangers, and leisure
guests, especially on the weekends. Supervisors are continuing
with service recovery programs and cross-training workshops. The
Fall 2021 Room Renovations will be taking place on the 28t through
31st floors and will be completed by January 2022. Housekeeping 1is
continuing preventative maintenance and general cleaning on the
lower floors. Future events include karaoke, Sip and Paint, ands
re-opening of the Fun Zone. Other activities which are being
planned. The Sales team will return to Atlantic Palace early next
year, funded by the Developer. The goal of the Becard 1is to
stimulate sales to 1increase the number of new owners thereby
increasing maintenance fee revenue.

Overall, for the period September 2021 to December 2021 RCI scores
were close to reaching the RCI threshold for Silver Crown status.
In Total for the period RCI scores were: Check in/out 4.5; Resort
Maintenance 4.0; Health and Safety 4.4; Unit Housekeeping 4.3, and
Hospitality 4.0. Occupancy by room nights for November 2021 were
1179 hotel rental and 2467 IOA nights. The total occupied room
nights in 2021 were 38,799 as compared to 28,556 in 2020.

Nikki Crawford reported that the renovations are proceeding well
notwithstanding supply delays for electronic and fabrics. She
expects completing 20 rooms in the “Next-Gen” style. Will Shockey
reported that the refurbishment of the bathroom tubs in 30 rooms
has been completed under budget by $10,000.

VIII. New Business.

The Board approved the meeting dates for 2022 which will be
published on the Website. The next meeting will be February 16,
2021 at 1:00 pm. via Zoom.

IX. Adjournment.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 2:30 p.m.



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Board of
Trustees meeting held on December 15, 2021 were approved and duly
adopted by the Beoard on the 1l6th day of February 2022.

Michelle Jones, Secretary



The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

YTD November 2021 Financial Standing: ( A

Actual 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) Financial Summary — ($2,686,229)
Budgeted 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) As of November 30, 2021 ($1,599,341)
YTD November 2021 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget ($1,086,888)
Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget:

Revenue: ($1,433,612) YTD Net hotel revenue is $372,879 ahead of budget. Even with some staffing issues, had a great summer/fall.

YTD MF income (all inclusive) is a ($1,769,709) deficit to budget. YTD MF Income owner is ($695,232), and YTD MF
income Unsolds is a deficit of ($1,000,000). By year end this should be fulfilled*

As of the static date of 01/30/22 collections are 58.24% collected and (3.37)% behind of same period last year.

This is now representative of 2022 collections vs. 2021. Late Fees went out and campaigns are being put into place.

Payroll: $420,622  YTD Payroll expense is $420,622 under budget, or a favorable variance (surplus) to budget. There is
currently significant favorable trends in all departments, and their related expenses. The largest
is the favorable variance in Front Services of $171,523 YTD. | do not believe that to be by choice, in most departments.
We are currently advertising in a variety of places and hiring perpetually in preperation for 2022.
We are also saving significantly in allocated departments such as C.Care and Collections.

Administrative Op. Expense: $35,584 YTD Administrative Operating Expense is a $35,584 surplus. Any deficits in this grouping are offset by significant surplus
in other line items. The largest deficit is for the unbudgeted expense of Travel Agent Commissions of ($17,382).
This is due to the surplus in Travel Agent Hotel Revenue of $56,212, hence more payable commission.

Building Operations: $119,856  All expenses including Uniforms, Cleaning Supplies, Guest Supplies, Customer Relations,
Employee Relations, Computer Supplies, etc... for Housekeeping, Laundry, Front Services, and
Owner Services are running favorably on the year. Any deficits are overwhelmingly offset by surpluses.
There is an expense Service Contracts: Hskp that is a defit of ($8,810) year to date which will continue to be
a deficit for housekeeping safety monitoring of employees as required by State mandate. It is about
$881/month and not budgeted for in 2021.
There is also a deficit in Supplies Cleaning: Hskp of ($13,580) for general restock of cleaning chemicals and to
accommodate a larger occupancy number than expected.

Maintenance: $110,752  YTD Maintenance Operating Expense is a $10,752 surplus. All expenses such as Painting, Plumbing,
Lighting, etc.. are running favorably on the year. The largest deficit is in Carpentry of ($5,074) for parts purchased
such as rivets/screws/washers for cabinet repairs in IOA rooms, as part of PMI cycle.

Utilities: $22,506  YTD Electricity and Gas are a $23,580 surplus and a ($1,074) deficit to budget respectively.
Currently saving on usagefrates etc... but this category is fluid and impacted by occupancy.

Fixed Expenses: ($362,696) YTD Fixed Expenses is a ($362,696) deficit YTD.
The largest savings is in IOA Fees Transferred to RSIOA of $68,696 due to not actively writing off quitclaims
as we are not seeking inventory at a high rate at this time.
Bad Debt Expense is a ($500,000) defit YTD due to provisions made in October and November.
the final true-up will be done in December to tie to 94/100/100 reserve percentages.
Hotel Management Fees is a ($103,93) deficit, but directly tied to the favorable variance in Hotel Revenue YTD.

Note: Fixed Expenses will change as we do YE entries and the Mgmt Fee Billings catch up.

Items like Bad Debt True-Ups, Depreciation, etc... are done YE. Adjustment of 500k will be done in December
to Unsolds, as discussed in December's meeting

($1,086,888)

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 608-347-3524, ext. 8580 « Fax: 609-348-3570
Christopher Ibone 2/11/2022 12:54 PM




THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI..
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 11 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
ROOM SALES - LEISURE 6,800 333 8797  6.67 1,997 142,371 1.53 185.202 215 42,831
ROOM SALES - MARKETING 274 13 9.823 745 9.549 11.204 2 68,199 87 56,995
ROOM SALES - T/S RATE 16,740 820 18,360 13.92 1,620 321996 3.46 321946 416 5.950
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER 23835 1167 33930 2573 10,095 560904 6.02 77795 9.79 210,891
ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT 12,131 594 25847 19.60 13.716 539.049 5.79 595,261 1.55 56,212
NO SHOW REVENUE:ADMIN 100 ns (1) 1850 02 (1.850)
HOUSEKEEPING REVENUE 2,000 98 1,050 .80 (950) 24,250 26 11,945 13 (12.305)
OTHER INCOME 3500 LTI 6310 479 2.810 64,000 .69 65,928 84 1.928
INTEREST INCOME- RESER VE:ADMIN 1.950 96 42 .03 (1,908) 21,430 ek} 470 .01 (20,980)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER 25,733 12.60 9.180 6.96 (16,553) +410,197 4734 3714965 4713 (695.232)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - UNSOL 100,000 4898 (100,000) 1100000 1181 (1,100.000)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - BLUEG 1,885,878  20.24 1,911,401 2425 15,523
LATE FEE INCOME:ADMIN 2,000 98 630 A8 (1,370) 71,400 i) 47.481 .60 (23,919)
PARKING FEE INCOME 8,750 429 10,761 8.16 2,011 157,850 1.69 188,539 139 30,689
LATE CHECKOUT INCOME 358 27 358 388 0 388
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 350 17 6,767 5.13 6,417 3,850 04 (6,883) 09y (10.733)
TOTAL INCOME 204,163 100.00 131,855 100.00 (72.308) 9.316,249 100.00  7.882,637 10000 (1,433.612)
COST OF SALES
TOTAL COST OF SALES o o o ] 0 ]
GROSS PROFIT 204,163 131.855 (72.308) 9,316,249 7,882,637 (1,433,612)
OPERATING EXPENSES
PAYROLL & RELATED

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMIN 13,374 6.55 24700 1873 (11,326) 146,167 157 128,580 1.63 17,587
COLLECTIONS 12,481 6.11 4.912 n 7.569 108,963 117 75468 96 33,495
CUSTOMER CARE 12,925 6.33 10,775 8.17 2,150 136,294 146 95.671 121 40,623
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL 38,780 18.99 40,387 30.63 (1,607 391,424 4.20 299,719 3.80 91,705

BLDG OPS PAYROLL

HOUSEKEEPING 77403 3791 72,064 54.65 5,339 877415 9.42 822,835 1044 54,580
LAUNDRY 12,103 591 9,032 6.85 3,07 137.704 148 114,285 143 23,419
FRONT SERVICES 43,925 2151 26,608 20.18 17.317 461,307 4.95 289,784 168 171,523
‘OWNER SERVICES 4,526 222 4,526 49,971 54 18,516 .23 31455
TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL 137,951 61.57 107,704 81.68 30,253 1.526,397 1638 1,245420 1580 280,977
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL 50,698 2483 40134 3044 10,564 541,768 58 493,828 6.26 47.940

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 227,435 11140 188,225 142.75 39.210 2,459,589 2640 1038967 2587 420,622



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSQCI...
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 11 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 10, 2021

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

OPERATING EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN 475 .23 365 .28 1o 5,223 06 3,89 05 1.329

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN 2,000 98 1,887 143 113 16,500 A8 12,047 A3 4433

MASTERCARD/VISA COMM:ADMIN 7.000 143 575 A4 6,425 66,200 71 61,953 19 4,243

DISCOVER CARD COMMIS:ADMIN 600 29 81 3 519 6,100 07 3,066 04 3.034
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN 235 42 230 A7 5 2,585 03 2,525 03 60
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD:ADMIN 2,250 L.10 33 25 1918 24,750 27 3731 05 21,019
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::ADMIN 713 01 (713)
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::COLL ki 04 71 847 01 847

CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONAT:ADMIN 300 24 300 3,000 03 3.650 03 (630)
COST RECOVERY:ADMIN (3smy 17 (350) (4,700) (.03) (1.496) (.02) (3.204)
CREDIT REPORTS:COLL ki a4 22 02 55 847 0l 195 00 652

CUSTOMER RELATIONS:ADMIN 500 24 41 03 459 5,500 06 713 01 4.787

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:ADMIN 100 05 100 1100 01 830 01 250

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN 125 06 125 1,375 01 1,375

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL 180 09 1 oo 179 1,980 02 206 Rt L7174

INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:COLL 162 .08 m .08 51 1,782 02 1.352 02 430

LEGAL FEES: ADMIN:ADMIN 1,300 K 833 63 467 14,300 .13 10,564 A3 3.736

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN 100 05 00 53 (600) 1.250 A 2191 03 (941)
POSTAGE: ADMIN: ADMIN 175 09 21 02 154 1.925 02 761 Al 1164

POSTAGE: ADMIN:COLL 26 a1 26 286 (Hi] 10 on 276

PROFESSIONAL FEES: A:ADMIN 6,000 4.55 (6,000) 11.257 14 (11.257)
RECRUITING: ADMIN 25 a1 15 273 00 275

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN 70 .0 (508) (39 578 770 o1 638 o 112

SUPPLIES OFFICE :COLL 51 03 51 361 01 7 00 489

SUPPLIES - OPERATING:COLL 19 01 19 w9 o 209

TELEPHONE: ADMIN:ADMIN 9400 460 8799 667 601 w3400 L1 96.784 1.23 6,616

TRAINING AND EDUCATL:ADMIN 25 01 25 275 00 275

TRAVEL:ADMIN 50 02 50 550 0l 530

TRAVEL AGENT COMMISS. ADMIN 1,989 97 11,823 8.97 (9.834) 88,402 95 105,784 1.34 (17.382)
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEE:ADMIN 1,000 A9 1000 76 11,000 2 11,000 4

SERVICE CONTRACTS: ADMIN 150 07 150 1,650 02 1,970 03 (320}
SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL 708 35 720 .35 (1) 7,788 08 6,435 8 1,353

PARKING EXPENSE:ADMIN 9375 4.59 9,375 102,125 110 92,390 117 9.735

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN 483 37 (483) (1,006) on 1,006

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 38394 1881 31516 2542 4.878 467.857 sm 432,273 548 35,384



BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: ADMIN:HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD.HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD.FRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES :HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIE! CARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::FRONT
CUSTOMER RELATIONS HSKP
CUSTOMER RELATIONS:FRONT
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: LNDRY
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
GUEST TRANSPORTATION:OWNR
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE:OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:HSKP
INTERNAL COMMUNICATL.CCARE
INTERNAL COMMUNICATLFRONT
LINEN; ADMIN:HSKP

POSTAGE: ADMIN:CCARE
POSTAGE: ADMIN:OWNR
OWNER ADMINISTRATION.OWNR
OWNER NEWSLETTER: AD:OWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTER.OWNR
PRINTING: ADMIN:HSKP
PRINTING: ADMIN:CCARE
PRINTING: FRONT

REPAIRS AND MAINTENA:CCARE
REPAIRS AND MAINTENA.FRONT
SUPPLIES - CLEANING:HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING.LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST:HSKP
SUPPLIES OFFICE :HSKP
SUPPLIES OFFICI CARE
SUPPLIES OFFICE :FRONT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:HSKP
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:FRONT
TELEPHONE: ADMIN:CCARE
UNIFORM EXPENSE: HSKP
UNIFORM EXPENSE. LNDRY
UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: OWNR
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
3.500 L7} 3,500
100 05 100
200 10 200
130 07 433 34 (303)
7 04 i
300 24 209 16 291
83 04 83
218 Al 318 24 (10
500 24 295 22 205
150 o7 150
125 06 125
667 33 174 13 493
1,852 A1 395 .30 1,457
1,508 93 742 36 1,166
150 01 150
4 K a4
7.083 a 2,649 2,05 4,384
5 . 5
5450 2.67 5.430
250 12 70 05 180
433 .21 433
219 Nl 407 il (188)
15 o1 15
250 12 130
10 00 10
42 02 42
2500 122 487 a7 2,013
800 39 800
7500 3.67 3.847 29 3.653
100 05 196 15 (96)
51 .03 51
208 o 236 18 (28)
300 24 335 25 165
13 0l 15
1083 33 1136 86 (53)
51 03 51
833 Al 534 41 299
192 09 168 13 24
92 14 970 4 (678)
417 20 1,580 1.20 (1.163)
38479 1885 15265 1158 23.214

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCL...

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE ! | PERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 30. 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
38,500 4 14217 I8 24.283
1100 0l 1100
2,200 0 2,200
2,460 03 695 01 1.765
846 01 264 o0 582
6.500 07 1,986 03 4514
23 0 (23)
913 .01 860 01 53
2,398 03 2132 03 166
5.500 06 3485 04 2015
1,650 02 1,650
1355 ol 189 00 1,166
7337 08 2,744 03 4593
22444 24 3,884 05 18,360
23411 25 14354 06 19,057
1,650 02 3,986 05 (2.336)
158 00 {158)
900 01 SO0
77,913 84 59.041 75 18.872
35 060 55
23,400 25 9.528 12 13.872
27,175 i} 28.861 7 (1.686)
1763 0s 4763
2,409 03 407 o 2,002
n o0 70y
163 00 165
2,750 03 138 o0 2,612
120 00 120
462 0
27,500 30 41,080 52
15,600 17 11,849 15
2,500 89 73.219 93
1,100 01 1083 01
561 o1 147 o
2,248 02 1,923 02
5,500 06 1.555 06 945
165 00 165
1913 .13 7.501 Bl 1412
561 01 561
92,163 10 6,168 08 2,995
2,112 02 1771 K] 341
3212 0 5261 07 (2.049)
200 0 164 00 36
1587 03 4727 16 (140
8810 8 | (B.810)
425338 457 305,382 387 119,956



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI...
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE |1 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMEER 30, 2021

PERIOD TOQ DATE YEARTO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET

BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
MAINTENANCE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT 313 16 19 01 314 3.663 04 864 01 2,799
INTERNAL COMMUNICATEMAINT 208 10 208 2288 02 2,288
SUPPLIES OFFICE :MAINT 100 05 100 IR 01 1,100
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:MAINT 833 41 152 q2 G681 2,163 10 2,061 03 7,102
TRAINING AND EDUCATI:MAINT 900 01 1.050 ol (150)
TRAVEL:MAINT 30 02 50 550 01 550
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT 00 34 112 31 288 7.700 08 10,541 13 (1L.841)
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REP:MAINT 1,667 82 G73 .31 994 18.337 20 B.444 1 9,893
BUILDING: ADMIN:MAINT 333 16 333 3,663 04 06,612 8 (2.949)
CARPENTRY: MAINT 325 16 550 42 (225) 1,575 04 £.649 1 (5,074)
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT 125 A6 125 1,375 .01 1,618 . (243)
FLOOR COVERINGS: ADM:MAINT 1,667 .82 693 3 974 18,337 20 693 KU 17.644
FURNITURE: ADMIN:MAINT 1,667 82 1,667 18,337 20 3,990 05 14.347
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT 3333 1.63 3333 36,663 39 13,579 17 23.084
LIGHT BULBS: ADMIN:MAINT 417 .20 417 1,587 05 m 1 i.8l6
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT 208 10 37 03 171 2,288 02 757 o1 1,531
PAINTING AND DECORAT:MAINT 1667 .82 334 25 1,333 18.337 20 3043 4 15,294
PLUMBING: ADMIN:MAINT 2500 122 678 51 1.822 27.500 30 18,566 24 8,934
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT 2,083 1.02 1,440 1.09 643 21,913 .25 114 09 15,799
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: A:MAINT 100 03 53 A0 (433) 1,100 X 1232 02 (132)
TELEVISION REPAIRS::MAINT 200 10 200 2,200 .02 4.240 05 (2.040)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 18,516 2.07 5.521 419 12,995 204,576 220 93.824 L 110,752
UTILITIES
POWER (ELECTRICITY)::UTIL 10,999 339 9ATT? 119 1522 188,764 03 165,184 210 23,580
GAS: ADMIN:UTIL 1.000 A2 764 58 236 16,130 A7 17.224 22 (1.074)
TOTAL UTILITIES 11,999 5.88 10,241 .7 1,758 204,914 220 182,408 231 22,506
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 107,388 52.60 64,543 4895 42,845 1,302,685 13.98 1,013,887 1286 288.798

TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSBE34.823  164.00 252,768 191.70 82,055 3.762.274 4038 3052854 3873 709.420



BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSURANCE - OTHER
LIABILITY INSURANCE - PRIMARY
CYBER INSURANCE:ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE:ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOS:ADMIN
COA FEES: ADMIN:ADMIN

I0A FEES TRANSFERRED TO RSIOA
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN
FF&E RESERVES 10A: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN
RENT:HSKP

RENT- COPIERS:FRONT
RENT:COLL

RENT:CCARE

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEE:ADMIN
HOTEL MGMT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
133,965 65.62 383965 29120 (250,000)
62,930 30.82 41,796 3170 21,134
1,213 .59 2,515 191 (1.302)
960 47 960 3
200 1o 249 19 (49)
1,521 3 1,972 L.50 (451)
150 07 150
165,988 81.30 165,988 125,89
3,000 147 3,000
236 8 (236)
86,063 4215 86,063 65.27
17.817 873 17.625 13.37 192
300 15 300
508 25 568 43 (&)
599 29 399
112993 5334 112,993
23912 1L 23912
612,119 299.82 701,937 53236 (89,818)
946,942 46382 934,705 72406 {7.763)
(742,779) (363.82)  (822.850) (624.06) (80,071

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI...
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REFORT

FOR THE 11 PERIODS ENDED NOVEMBER 30. 2021

YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES

1,473,615 1582 1973615 2504 (500,000}
692,230 743 626,810 7.95 65,420
13,916 RE 24,390 3l (10474
10,560 11 9,630 12 930
2,200 02 2,516 03 (336)
16,731 18 17,641 22 (210}
1,630 02 10,000 13 (8.350)

1.825,868  19.60 1.825.868  23.16
87.000 93 18,304 23 68,696
236 00 (236)

946,693 10.16 946,693 12.01
194.263 209 193,218 245 L0435
214 .00 24
3,300 04 50 0 3.251
5,588 6 5.120 K] 167
6,569 a7 1137 ot 5432
1,242,923 1334 1,126,637 1429 116.286
630,210 6.76 734,103 9.31 (103.893)
7,153,316 7678 7516012 9535 (362.696)
10,915,390 117,17 10,568,866 134.08 346,724
(1.599.341) (17.17) (2,686,229) (34.08) (1.U86,888)




1D :uoboTiasn

¢coz/oL/e =ed /o

WdZz:6€:¥ £20Z/0L/e =@eg uny

| :abed
09'62G'9L6't (zz'89t'v0g'2) 1S19SSY [E10L
£0¥ES'8L (L£'98L'6L) :S13SSV HIHLO [El0L
0£°€92'62 20'¥8t'62 JONVHNSNI Alvd3dd 00-0181
6E°LEV Y (ot LE¥'8Y) J1v.1S3 Tv3H divd3dd 00-G081
pEEEs (ecees) S3SNIdXT Alvd3dd 00-L081
S13SSY HIAHLO
¥1°G66'26G 000 :S13SSVY a3x|4 B0l
(zv'62'LLS) 0070 v1234d3a a3 LV INNNDDY 00-LBLL
9G°¥ZE'¥9L'L 000 844 Y3IHLO -3 d 00-£891L
S13SSY gaxid
(e2821'280'L) (0£°802'086'2) :S13SSV INIHHND (B10L
(Lo"L¥2'500°L) (00°g) Zz0z - 7119 1Lo3dia 00-%9€L
05°2EL'€G5'2 (P9 ppL L) LZ0Z - 1119 1034Id 00-£9€L
ZELPB'SPL'E (ozovL'0L) 0Z0Z - 1119 103yId 00-Z9¢1L
9E"LbE 0076 (09°890'8+9) Jolid 8 6L0Z - 1119 1034Ia 00-195L
0L°90£'98L'L 8E6LL'L SMAIM ATOSNN - 1118 103dId 00-€5€L
96'865'c8 99'€5¥'L T3L0H - 1719 103HIa 00-05EL
(66°9€1'9¥6'L) (66°9€L'9¥6'L) usaInan|g /v 00-LtEL
08'LZY'6 59°90€ HD '8 SMO3HD daNYNL3Y 00-L0EL
(81951'901"p1) (Le'seL'28¢8) 3a avg HO4 IONYMOTTV 00-90€1L
(60°9€8'¢) (st'L52) H3Ha31 1s3anNon 00-L0EL
S13ISSY INIHHND
99°'821'L8E'S BL°£25'G69 SYNVE NI HSVYD [B10L
L0'046'309°C (9z°£80'88) 3AH3SIH TVLIAYD 00-£201
SSLBY'LLO'L 08'L¥ LNNODOV LNAWIDV1d3H AT INVLS NYOHOW 00-LL0L
¥6'682'L0T Z1°080'9L HSVYD aYvD 11a340 00-GLOL
98°'0SL'8¥S | £5°88¥'L0L LNNODIY DNILYHALO 00-0L0}
00°000°t 000 HSYD ALL3d 00-£00L
00°0SZ't 000 SMNVE ISNOH 00-5001
SYMNVE NI HSVD
SR
218 0] JBDA ajeq o} polad
(0S¥) "ONI NOILLVYIDOSSY TVAHILNI S31INS TVAOYH FHL
L20Z/0E/L | JO SY

198yg aouejeg



1D :uoboT 1asn

2c0z/0Le ®ed /o

z :8bed INdLZ:6E:¥ 2202/0L/Z @eauny
(0£'622'989'2) (vz"058'z28) lea\ waung-sbuiues psuielay 00-00Z¢
86°8v2'ZL9 00°0 HOIYd - SONINYYI AINIVLIY 00-00Z¢
Aunb3
2015050 (86°LL9°L8F'L) 'sanger ol
9Z'Z8S'SLL'E 6¢°001'G8 :S31L1718YIT WHIL-DONOT B0l
9z'Z8G'SLL'E 6%°007'G8 LN3W3IOV1d3ad Tv.LIdvD 00-0552
SIILITIgYIT WHILDONOT
(00°9LG'€9E"}) GL'8L0'E 'S3LVITI44Y 0L 3Na el
£1°920'682 000 TvH3a3d NYOT ddd WOd4/0L 3Na 00-G6%2
(50°€58'9t9' L) 6ELBE'T 2Q44d WOd4/0L 3Na 00-G5+2
(8g'222) 000 YINAYS V1 WOHS/01 3nd 00-L¥¥E
(0z'L0g'G) 9e°L€ Y0OOdY WOH4/0L 3Nad 00-LEVE
00°GE 00°0 JWHH WOY4/01 3na 00-0Z¥2
S3LVITI44Y 0L 3nd
L0'0S9°'6SE'Y LG9LZ'LL :S3ILIMIEVIT YIHLO [eloL
L1'€66°GS COLYE'LL ATHLNOW WOY4/0L aNad 00-0S€Z
LIEPYL LIEYY'L ONIYYITO HSYD 005822
BEPEV'EEL (00°0£9) SIOYVYHD ILYT - INODNI dIHH343a 00-£L22
9/'880'€ 000 S334 vayv d3yd343a 00-9£22
G6'EBE'LSL'Y (0z'081'6) S334 "INIVIN - JWODNI 3aXy343d 00-6£22
L0'962'8 £0'962'8 TI0HAYd 3INHIDY 00-5022
S3L1I19YIT °3HLO
6G°98G'GL (0272LL'y) '$37V¥S NO S1ISOd3a el
65°985'GlL (oz2LL'y) S1I1SOd3d IDNVAQY 00-G21Z
S3TVS NO SLISOd3ad
9t°£0Z'€2E (60°L¥LE8S'L) '319VAYd SINNODDY [El0L
zZ0'69r'e 000 I18VAYd Yady 00-0£0Z
FAR (96'cLZL) I1aVAYd XVL 3Asn 00-6202
£5°182'LE (v8veL's) J1aVAYd XYL AHNXNT 00-£202
Z6CLL (£1'592°1) J1gvAYd XVL SIS 00-0202
LLZSY'69Z (6£°909°695'1) 3dvyl - 319VAVYd SINNODOY 00-0L02
0L'z9z'sl $ (gL0ee's) aaNydooY - ITEVYAVd SLNNOIDY 00-6002
378VAYd SINNODJIVY
samiqer
ale O] Jes A ale 0] polsd
(0S¥) "DONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS TVAOH JHL
L202Z/0¢g/L 1L JO SV

198yg aouejeg



19 :uoboT 1esn 2ecoz/oLie =ea /o

¢ :abed WdLZ:6E:¥ 220z/0L/Z -8ieg uny
09'625'9.6'F  § (Zz89r'voc'z) § :Aunb3 % saninger [ejoL
(2£7086'€L0'2) (vz'058'228) :Aunb3 [e101

aleq 01 Jea A a1eq 0} pouad

(0G¥) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHIALNI S3LINS TVAOY IHL
L202g/0E/L | JO SV

199ys aouejeg



1D :uoboTiasn

2c0c/oL/e =ed /o

L :abed NdOL:vE'Z 2202/0L/Z :leq uny
¥2'229'0Zy 00°685'65¢'Z 9/°'996'8€0'C Z6'602'6€ 00'SE¥'L22 80°G2Z'88L 'SISNIJX3 A31LV13H ANV TTOHAYd [eloL

(00zL¥'s) 000 00°ZLY'S (00°zZL¥'S) 000 00ZLY'S NINAY :dINOD M - DOTTV Jd1d
(z1'8e6'2) 000 ZL'8E6C (z1'8g6'2) 000 ZL'8E6' NINAY :INS - 20TV 3Y.Ld
(£900L) 000 £9°00L (£9°001) 000 £5°001L NIWAY :VLN4 - 2077V 341d
(19°808°6) 000 19°808'6 (L9°808'6) 000 19'808'6 NINAY vl - 2077V 341d
(00'0L0'S) 00°0SE'ZY 00°09E'LY (88°6¥€) 00°0S8'c 88°66L'F NINAY ‘S1143IN3g ¥IHLO
00°¥09°2¢ 00°£0L'G8 00°€05°ZS 00°0£8'L 00048'L 000 NINAY "TONYHNSNI dIWOD M
(88 218'51) 00°008'96 88L19°CLL (¥L°56€) 00°008'8 ¥L'S6L'6 HO8av1 LOVHINOD
(v1°659'861) 000 71'659'861 (e9'16€'LL) 000 £9°L6E'LL NINAY :HO8Y1 AHVHOdWIL
0.'906'S 00°065'LLL 0£€89°LLL 00°069'01 00°069'0L 000 NINAY :SONVYHNSNI IIA0TdNI
#6°8GE"L 00600t 900592 00%LE 00°¥LE 000 NIWQY V.1N4
¥’ ¥8L'gL 00'99€'SS #G°185°9¢ 00°0%L'S 00°0VL'S 000 NIWNGY NS
8GZLL'S 00°€6L 1YL Z¥029°'L8 00°GEL'EL 00°GEL'EL 000 NINAY DI
86'L09'SHS 00'¥/5'9L6'L Z0ZL6'0LE'L LG[S¥'8E 00°9£G'LLL cF'8LL'6EL NINAY :STDVYM ANY STIYVIVS

SISNIAX3 d3LV1IH ANV TI0HAVd

sasuadxg

(bz'ZL9'cer'L) 00'6¥Z'9LE'E 9/'9£9'Z88'L (Lg-zog'eL) 00°€9L'¥0Z 6L°GSB'LEL old sso1n
(vzzLo'est'L) 00'6¥2'9LE'6 9£'9£9'288'L (Lg'L0e'2L) 00°€91'¥02 61°GS8'LEL :anuaAsy [eloL

(sees'ol) 00°0S8°E (st'£88'0) L6919 00°0SE 16'99.'9 JWODNI SNOANYTIIDSIW
00°88€E 000 00°'88€ 00°'8GE 000 00°'8SE INODNI LNOMDIHD FLV
19°689°0€ 00°'0G8°LS| L9'6E5'881 oL'LLo'2 00°0SL'8 oL1L9L'0L JWODNI 334 ONIMHYd
(6£°616'c2) 00°00%'LL LO08Y' LY (00-0L£L) 00°000'2 00°0£9 JWODNI 334 3LV
¥9°Z25'se 00°'8/8°G88'L ¥9°00%'LL6'L 000 000 000 NIIHOHIANTG - IWOINI II4 JONYNILNIVIA
(00°000°001L°L) 00°000°001‘L 000 (00°000°001) 00°000'001 000 ATOSNN - IWODINI 334 IONYNILNIVIN
(65°1£2'569) 00°L6L'OLY'Y LY'G96'PLL'E (08'255'9l) 00°€£L'S2 0Z'08L'6 H3INMO - IWOINI 334 IONVYNILNIVIN
(£5°086'02) 00°05¥°LE LY'69Y (0z'806°L) 00°0S6°L 08'Lv 3AH3S3H - IWODNI LSTHILNI
19°826'L 00°000'+9 L9°826'G9 000182 00°005'E 00°0LE'9 JWODNI H3HLO
(oo'soe'zl) 00°052'v2 00°S¥6'LL (00°056) 000002 00°050°} INNIAIH ONIdIIHIASNOH
(Lo 000 (Lo0) (10’0 000 (Lo0) SITVYS 13TVA LS3ND
(50°0) 000 (so0) 000 000 000 STV Tv201-S3IVS
(00"058°1) 00058t 000 (o0-001) 00°00t 000 INNIATH MOHS ON
00°Z1L2'95 00'6¥0'6ES 00°192'665 00°9LL'EL 00°LEL'ZL 00°L¥8'SZ LINIOVY 13AVHL - STTVS NOOH
LE068'0LE 00'%06'095 LEVBLLLL Z6°'760'0L 00°'GE8'ET Z6'626CE HITVSITOHM - STTVS INOOY
LE'0S6'S 00'966'LZE LE'9V6'LEE 00°029°L 00°0vL9L 00°09€'8L 31wy S/1 - STTVS WOOY
00°666'95 00°F0Z'LL 00°661'89 00'6¥5'6 00'¥L2 00°€28'6 ONILIMYYIN - STTVS INOOH
8L LEB'EY $ 00LLE'EZYL $ 8L'20Z's8L $ LZL66'L 00°008°9 LZ16L'8 $ 34NSI37 - SIIVS NOOoH

BNUDIAY

{auelen 196png QLA a1eq 0} Jlea A adueuepn 196png a1d 81e( 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIOOSSY TVAYALNI SALINS TVAOH IHL

L€02/0€/L L papu3 spouad || ay] 104
JuaWale)g awoou| Jebpng sA |enjoy pauiquio)



1D :uoboTiasn

¢c0c/0Lfe =©¥eq /9

z :abed dOL:¥EZ Z220Z/0L/Z @1eg uny
(90°z8eLL) 00°Z0t'88 90*¥8L'S01 (9£°¥£8'6) 00'686°L 9L°€28'LL NINQY:SNOISSININOD LNIDV T3AVHL
00001} 00°00L'} 000 00°00L 00°00L 000 NINAY “T3AVHL
00°SZL 00°GLL L 00°050°L 0052 0052 000 NINGY :NOILVYONA3 ANY DNINIVYHL
9e9LL L 00°L96'€01 ¥9°¥8L 96 00259 00'LS¥'6 00'66L'8 NINAY ‘INOHJI 131
L8'2E8'CL 00°056'92 SLULLLYL 9/°628 00°05%'2 Y2 ¥eo'L NINAY "DNILYHIdO - S3I1ddNS
06°€8€'2 00°019'S 0L'9zz'c 8Z'8L 00°0LS ZLLEY NIWNQY 321440 - $31NddNS
¥5°082'6 00°005'28 9r'6LZ'EL £6°€69'E 00°00G°L LY'9¥8'E NINQY 1S3ND - S311ddNS
(1L8'828'6) 00°00}'Eh 1882625 992182 00°00£°E vEL8Y NIWNAY :DONINYITD - S3IMddNS
BLLLL 00°0LL 12°859 6E°8LS 00°0L (6£°805) NINQY XVL 3SN ANY STTVS
00285 00285 000 0028 00°2S 000 NINAY :ZONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVd3IY
00°S/2Z 0052 000 0052 002 000 NINQY “ONILINYD3Y
(59952Z'L1) 000 G9°95Z'L1 (00°000'9) 000 00°000'9 NINQY :$334 T¥NOISSIH0Hd
80°L0L'E 005162 Z6'L0Z 00692 00692 000 ONILNIYd
80'200'2 00'60¥'Z 26'90% (z6°281) 006LZ 26'90¥ NIWAY:NIVLHILINT ® 13AVHL HINMO
00°€9L'v 00°€9L Y 000 00°€EY 00'EEy 000 NINCOY :HILLTTISMIN HINMO
(96°589'1L) 00'SLL°LE 96°098'8Z L2081 00°052 6269 NINAY ‘NOILYHLSININGY H3INMO
(Lg'er0't) 000519t 18°€2Z'LL 16'SEZ 00°000°t 60'¥9L NINAY :SYD
00°08G'EZ 00°'%9.°881 008169l 61251 00'666'0L LS LLY'E NINGY (ALIDIHLD313) 43IMOd
8L°G9E'GL 00'999'6Z ZZ'00E'0L LL'GEQ'S 00°959'S 6302 NIWAY :3DV1S0d
SLL/8'8L 00EL6LL G8'LY0'6S 80°¥8E‘Y 00°€80'L 26'869'C NINAY ‘N3N
{0z 0¥6) 00°0SZ't 0Z°06L'2 (00°009) 00°00} 00°00L NINAY :SIXVL ANY SASNIDN
vEGEL'E 00°00E ‘L 99°%35'0lL £9°99% 00°00€'t ££°€E8 NIWAY :S334 TvD31
8G°¥ZL'L 00°029'9 ZY'S6¥'S 8t'G6E 00°02S Z5veL NINQY :SNOILYIINNININOD TYNYILNI
¥6°LG0'61 00°LLF'EZ 90°'€SE'Y 90'99L°} 00°806'L 6 LYL NINAY :3SNIdXI ALITYLIISOH
06'655°81 00'v¥¥'ze 0L'¥88'E GE9SH'L 00°258't §9'G6E NINQY ‘NOILYLHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
09°LLE'SE 00°098'22 ov'88¥'L LELBG'L 0070802 69°88Y NIWAY :SNOILY13H 3FA0TdNT
9zZ'9l¥ 00°86%'E vL° 180 (zs0) 00°'8LE Z8'8lE NINAY :SNOILdIYOSaNS ANy S3Nad
EV9L8'Y 00°ELY'9 [G'965°L 00Z¥S 00°€8S 00'LY NINQY :SNOILYT3H H3IWOLSND
6169 00°L¥8 LZ'S61 LE'SS 00°LL 69'12 S1HOd3d 11g3yo
(00'v0z2'E) (00°00L't) (00°96%°L) (00°05€) (0o00s€) 000 AYIAODTIH 1S0D
(00°059) 00°000'€ 00°089'S 00°005 00°00S 000 NINQY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNGIHLNOD
G669 00'€59'0L GG'/G9'E £0ZhL 00'¥08 167199 NINQY : S3i1ddNS H31NdINOD
#S8LE Ve 00°050'82 Y LEL'E zosle'e 000852 36°LEE NINQY :1HOddNS Y3 L1NdINOD
€465 00'585'2 126252 £v'S 00°s€2 L5622 NINGY :NOISIAITIL 318vD
98¢0’ 00°00L'9 ¥1°990°E ZE'8LS 00009 8918 NIWAY :SSINNOD aHVvD 13A02SId
Zo'sve'y 00°002'99 86'¥G6°19 8L'GZH'9 00°000'L 28'PLS NINAY :SSININOD YSIA/AYYOHILSYIN
£EESH'Y 00°005'9t L9901 L6TLL 000002 £0£88°t NINAY :SNOISSININOD X3INY
88'8Z¢°L 00°S2Z'S Z1'968°C YEOLL 00'SL¥ 99°¥9¢ NINGY :SIDHYHD MNvE
LL'282' Ve $ 00°00S'8E $ 6ZLLEYL $ 0000S'€ 00°005°E 000 NINQY 'SAILINIWY
SISNIJX3 ONILYHILO
aouelep 126png 1A 21e( 0} lea [oueuen 196png q.1d aleq 0} pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S%) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS TVAOH JHL

1202/0€/1L | papu3 spolad || 8yl 104
JuaWwalelS awodu| 12bpng sA |enjoy pauiquo)



1D :uoBoTiasn

2¢0c/0L/e =1.ed /o

¢ :abed WJOL:vE:Z 2202/0L/Z @leq uny
80°668'S (oo£51'2L) (z6°L52'9) 01'8€S (0ozoL‘L) (06°895) ANTY
62'922'C (oo 00g'E) (Leed) 00°00¢ (00°00€) 000 SHAIJOD -LNIY
82'S¥0°L (00°€92'v61) (ze r1z'e6l) 99261 (00°£18'LL) (veve9'LL) ONIGTING/ANY1 ISV - INIH
000 (00°€69'9¥6) (00°€69'9¥6) 000 (00°£90'98) (00°£90'98) YOI SIAYIS3Y I844
(01-9g2) 000 (oL-9g2) (01°9g2) 000 (01-9g2) NIWNAV :ISNIHXT HVIA HOIHd
6°969°89 (00°000'£8) (15 cog'8l) 00°000'€ (00°000°€) 000 YOISH 0L 034434SNYHL S334 YOI
(99°0) (00°898'528'L) (99'898'528'L) (90°0) (00°886'591) (90°886'G91) NINAY :$334 YOO
(00°0sE'8) (00°059°1) (00 000°0L) 00°0S1L (0o0°0s1) 000 NINAY :S3SSOT HNSNI AIHNSNINN
(r8°606) (oo'LgL'9l) (¥80¥9°'LL) (z6°05%) (00°1256"1) (z6°LL6'L) NINQY :FONYHNSNI ALHId0Hd
(£2°geg) (00°002'2) (£2'585°2) (LO'6%) (00°002) (Lo'ev2) NINQY ‘3ONYHNSNI Y3FAD
80°0£6 (00°095°'0L) (z6'629'6) 220 (00°096) (8£°656) AHVINIYG - IONYHNHNSNI ALITIEYIT
(e9'vLv'0L) (oo9Ls'cl) (£9'06£'72) (e9'zog'L) (oogLe't) (e9°515'2) H3HLO - IDONVHNSNI ALNIGYIN
L0°0Z¥'S9 (00°0£2'269) (£6'608'929) BSVEL L (00°0£6'29) (Lv'g6L L) NINGY :STXVL ALHI4OHd
(00°000'005) (00°GLO'ELF L) (00°GL9'€L6'L) (00°000'052) (00'G96'EEL) (00°596'€8¢<) NIWAY :ISNIdX3 1930 ava

asuadx3 pue awoau| Jayi0

(s6L6L'v2L) 00°'SL6'ESS'S S0°€8L'628'Y L6'9VL'6 (00-099°0¢1) (60€L6'0ZL) ‘suopesadQ woi4 awodu| 13N
62°02¥'60L 00'¥L2'29L'E LL'EG8'ZSO'E ZL¥50'28 00°€28'FEE 82°89.'26¢ ‘sasuadx3 |20
G0'86.'882 00°689'20¢"L S6'988'CLO‘L 08'v¥8'ZY 00°88£°£0} 0ZEYS'¥9 :SASNIAXT DNILYHIHO |eloL

28°900'L 000 (28'900°H) (vsz8r) 000 ¥GZ8Y NINQY - LHOHS/H3A0 HSYD
00°SEL'6 00'SZL'Z0L 00°06£'26 00'GLE'6 00°SLE'6 000 ISNIIX3 ONIMHYC
(£20v0'2) 000022 1Z0v2'Y 00002 00°002 000 NINAY :SHIVd3d NOISIAZT3IL
(e1en) 00°00L°L LLLET'L (zLcep) 00°00L ZL'EES NINQY :SHIYd3d INOHd3 1AL
50°€20'8 00°'LGE'ZE S6'LZE'VE LS08L 00°L¥6'Z EF09L'Z NINQY :SLOVHLINOD IDIAYIS
88'€€6'S 0000542 Z1'995'81 L5228t 000052 EvLL9 NINGY “DNIgIWNTd
SL'¥62'GlL 00°LES'SL G8ZH0'E 95°Zee't 00°£99°L vy vEE NIWAY :DN|LYH0I3d ANV ONILNIVd
LZ0ES'L 008822 €L7LSL 88°0LL 00°802 rANAN NINAY :ININDINDT TYOINVHIIN
¥v918'E 00°£8G'y 9G°0LL 00'LLY 00°LLY 000 NIWAY :Sa1Ng LHOI
(9g°6EL) 00°£8S't 98°9zL'Y (zLzolL'L) 00°LLY ZLBLS'L NIWQY :INIWINDI AHANNYT
SH'£80'CZ 00°€99°9¢ GGBLS'EL 00°EEE'S 00°EEE‘E 00°0 NIWGAY :LNIWdINDT DVAH
9E"LYE'YL 00°LEE'8L ¥9°686'C 00°£99'L 00°£99°L 000 NINAY :39NLINYNS
€6 EVI'LL 00°LEE'8L LOE6Y £6'EL6 00°£99°L L0°E69 NINQY :SONIHIAOD HOOT4
(t872v2) 00°SLE'L L8LL9'L 00'szlL 00°GZL 00°0 NINAY :LNIWINOI Tv2id 10313
(£6°€L0'S) 00'GLG'E L6'8V9'8 (Le'¥22) 00'SZE L6'6VS NINQY :AYLNIdHYD
(98'8t6'2) 00°€99°t 98°119'9 00°€Ee 00'€Ee 000 NINAY 'ONIdTINg
LE€68'6 00°LEE'BL 69°EVY'S 99°'€66 00°£99°L ¥E'ELY NIWQY: 30V 1dIH/HIVdId IONVIddY
(ev8Ls'L) 00£8€'¢2 £¥'S06'Ee (26'59) 00°£10°C L6'280'2 NINAY :ISNIIXT WHOLINN
000 $ 00°000°L} $ 00°000°LL $ 000 00°000°L 00°000°L $ NIWQAY :S334 LIGNY/ONILNNODDY

(panunuo)) SIASNIIX3 ONILYHILO0

aoueuepn 126png Q1A sjeq O} Jes A aouelen 186png ald aleq o) pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIYHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHILNI SILINS TVAOY JHL

1202/0€/1L 1 papu3 spoliad || 3yl JoH
Juswale)s awodu| 126png sA |enjoy pauiquio)



12 :uoBoT Jasn
p :abeyq

Ze0zg/0L/e =ea /o
WdJOL¥E’2 Z20Z/0L/2 ®eq uny

(0£°888'980°1) $ (00'LPE'66G L) $ (0£°622'989'2) $ (¥2'1L0'08) $ (006LLTYL) $ (p2°058'228) $ :(sso7) awoou| 18N
(0£°888'980°L) (00" LpE‘665°L) (0£°622'989°2) (vZ'1LL0'08) (00'6LL'2PL) {(rZ'058°2Z8) e swodu| alojag sbuluies
(5£°969'29¢) (00'9Le'esL's) (s£7z10'9Ls'L) (51'818'68) (00'6LL'ZL9) (G1°2£6'104) puE SWoduj Jayl0 |e101
(08°c68°'c01L) (00°0LZ'0£9) (0g'coL'veL) 00ZLB'Ee (00°zZL6'c2) 000 S334 LNDIW T310H
9/982'9LL $ (00'cz6'ere’L) $ (p2'9£9'921L°L) $ 00€66CLL $ (00'€66'ZHL) $ 000 $ NIWAY :S334 INTJWIDVYNYIN a3XI4
aouelen 196png Q1A 21e( 0} JIBBA aouelen 126png gld ajeq 0} pouad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIOOSSY TVAYILNI STLINS TVAOYH FHL

L€02/0€/L | papud spouad L1 ay] 1o
Juawa)e)s awodu| 1obpng sA |enjoy pauiquo)



1D :uoboT lasn

¢¢0e/0L/g =ed o

| :@bed WdLG:¥E'Z 2202/01/2 @¥eq uny
SIASNIdXT ONILYHILO
8¥°/8G'LL 00°£9L'9pL 25°6L5'821 (P6528'LL) 00'¥LEEL ¥6'669'tZ 'SISNIJXT 3LV 13 ANV TIOHAVd (101
(00°zL¥'s) 000 00ZLY'S (00°2L¥'S) 000 00°ZLY'S NINAY :dINOD M - D0TTY 3HLd
(z1°8e6°2) 000 ZL'8E6'2 (21'8£6'2) 000 Z1'8€6'2 NINQY :INS - 20TV 3H1d
(£900L) 000 £9°00L (£9°00L) 000 £9°001 NIWAQY V1N - D071V 3Y1d
(L9°808°6) 000 19'808'6 (19°808'6) 000 19°808'6 NIWAY :¥l4 - 20711V 341d
¥9°269 00°80t's 9g'GLLE 00°€LE 00°ELE 000 NINQY "FONYHNSNI dINOD M
00°0¥6'92 00°008'2S 00°098's2Z 00°008't 00°008't 000 NINQY:HO8YT LOYHINOD
vZ'L26 00°955'9 9.¥£9'S 00°965 00965 000 NINAY :3ONVHNSNI 3FA0TdNT
89°L 00°erlL ZE LYl 00°ElL 00°€El 000 NINQY V1Nd
St ave 00°EVL'Z GG'968'L 00°L6L 00°/61 000 NINQY :INS
£9'700°} 00°'G65'S LE06S'Y 00'¥LG 00°tLS 000 NIWAY vDI4
¥2°00L‘9 00'22S'SL 9L7124'69 9%'095 00°L+6'9 #G°08€'9 NINQY :SIOVM ANY SIIHVIVS
S3ISNIAX3 3LV 13H ANV TTIOHAV
sasuadxg
(F2'Z19'CEP'L) 00'6¥2'9LE'6 9/.°9£9'288'L (Le'L0g'2L) 00'€91'v02 61'GG8°LEL old SsoIn
(PzZL9'EET L) 00'6¥2'91E'6 9/'9£9'2Z88'L (Lgzoc'zL) 00°€9L'v02 BL'GS8'LEL :anuaAay (B30
(svees'ol) 00°068°E (Sy'£88'9) L6'9LP'Y 00°0G€ 16'99L°9 JIWOINI SNOANYTIIOSIN
00°88€ 000 00'88¢€ 00°8GE 000 00°'85€ JNODNI LNOMIIHD ILV1
19°689'0¢E 00°088°ZS1 L9'6£G'881L 0L LLO'E 00°0SL'8 0L'19L'0L JWODN! 334 DNIMYY
(6e°616'c2) 00°00%'LL 1908t LY (oo-oLE'L) 000002 00°0€9 NIWAY:IWOINI T34 JLV]
¥9°225'se 00'848'588'L ¥9 00 LL6'L 000 000 000 NIIHOHINTE - INODNI 334 IONYNILNIYIA
(00°000°00L°L) 00°000'00Lt 000 (00°000'001) 00°000'00} 000 AT0SNN - IWODNI 334 IONYNILNIVIN
(65°1L£2'569) 00'L6L'0L¥'Y L'G96'VLL'E (0g'zss'al) 00°€EL'se 0Z'08L'6 HINMO - INOINI 334 IONVYNILNIVIN
(£5°086'02) 00°05¥'L2 LY'69F (0z'806'H) 00°0S6'L 08'LY NINAY:IAYISTY -TNODINI LSIHILNI
L9'826'L 00°000't9 £9°826°G9 000182 00°005'€ 000LE'9 JWODNI H3HLO
(0o0°sog‘zL) 00°0S2'¥2 00°Gt6'LL (00°0s6) 00°000'2 00°050'L INNIATH DONIdIIHISNOH
(to'o) 000 (L0°0) (to'o) 000 (to0) NIWAY:S3TVS 13TVA 1S3ND
(so0) 000 (50°0) 000 000 000 STIVD T¥201-S3TvS
(00°058°L) 00°058°L 000 (00°00L) 007001 000 NINAV:INNIAIH MOHS ON
00ZLZ'95 00'6¥0'6€S 00°192'S65 00°9LLEL 00'LEL'ZL 00°L¥8'GZ 1INIDY 13AVYL - STTYS WOOY
LE°0680LE 00°¥06'09S LEVBLLLL Z6'¥60°0L 00°6£8'cZ Z6'626°EE HITVYSITOHM - STTVS INOOYH
LE'0S6'S 00°966'L2E LE9Y6'L2E 00029°L 00°0vL'9L 00°09¢'81L J1vd S/L - SITVYS WoOoH
00°566'95 00°'¥0Z°L L 00°661'89 00'645'6 00'vLZ 00°€28'6 ONILIHHVYIA - STTIVS NOOH
8L LEg'EY $ 00 LLEZYL $ 8§1'20Z'G8l $ [TL66'L 00°008'9 LZIBL'S 34NSI37 - STVS WOOH
onuaAay
adueLen Hmmuzm alA 3aleq 0} les A\ aoueuen #mm_u:m ald gled 0} polad
TUNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAYILNI STLINS TVAOH THL

NOILVHLSININGY
1C0C/0E/L | papud spoliad || ay] 104
Juawale)s awoodu| 1ebpng sA |enjoy 1daqg



1D :uoboTiasn

Zeog/oL/e =ed /o

g :abed WdLS:¥E:Z 2202/0L/Z 8eg uny
(v8'606) (00'LeL'9L) (v8ora‘LL) (z6°06%) (00" L2s't) (z6°LL6'L) NIWNAY:IONVHNSNI ALY3d0Odd
(££758€) (00-002'2) (££5£5'2) (Loew) (00°002) (Lo'6¥2) NINAY-IINYHNSNI H3GAD

80°0€6 (00'095'01) (z6'629'6) zz0 (00°096) (8£°656) AHUYINIY - 3ONYHNSNI ALITIEYIT
(eovLv'oL) (00 9L6'cl) (e9°06¢'¥2) (e9zog'L) (oo'eLz‘L) (e9615'2) H3HLO - IONVHNSNI ALITIEVYIT
LO'0Z¥'S9 (00°0£2'269) (£6°608'929) BSYEL'LE (00°0£6'29) (Lys6L LY) NIWAY :S3IXVL ALH3d0dd
(00°000'008) (00'sL9'eLY'L) (00°519'cL6°L) (00°000'052) (00°596°cEL) (00°596'€8¢) NINQY :3SN3IdX3 1930 ave
asuadx3 pue swoau| J2Y10

(29 0Lt'98g L) 00°6Z5'9LL'8 8E°¥G0'0EE’L (zo'Loz'sL) 00°'G69°€G L 8EEBY VL ‘suoneladQ woi4 awooau| 19N
Z9LPLLY 00'¥ZL'666 8€°28G'2GS (1g'e68'9) 00°'89%'0S 18 LOE LS :sasuadx3 [e101

¥ ¥55°62 00°£S5'ESY 98°'Z00'v2h ELEZEY'Y 00'¥60°'LE £8°199'2¢ :S3ISNIEXT ONILYHALO [eoL
Z8°900°} 000 (z8'900°L) (vs'2Z8%) 000 ¥5'Z8% NINAY : LHOHS/H3AO HSYD
00°6EL'6 00°GZL'20L 00°06£°Z6 00°GLE'S 00°GLE'6 000 NINQY:ISNIdXT ONIMYYd
(00°02¢) 00°0S9't 00°0L6°L 000Gt 007051 000 NINGY :SLOVHINOD IDIAYIAS
000 00°000°LL 00°000°L L 000 00°000°L 00°000°L NIWAY:334 LIGNY/ONILNNODDY
(oogse'LL) 00°Z0v'88 90'¥8£'G0L (92'v£8'6) 00686t 9/°€28'LL NINQY:SSININOD LNIDY TAVHL
00°0SS 00°0SS 000 00°05 00°0S 000 NINAY:13AVHL
00'SLZ 00'SLE 000 00°Ge 00'sZ 000 NINAY:ILYONJ3 ANY DNINIVHL
9¢°619'9 00°00%'€0} ¥9'¥8.'96 00°L09 00°00%'6 00°66L'8 NINAV:NIWAY :INOHJIT13L
6L LLL 00°0LL 12859 6E°8LS 00°0L (6£°805) NIWAY :XV1 3ISN ANY S3IVS
0062 0062 000 0062 00'GZ 000 NINGY “DONILINYD3Y
(s9962'L1) 000 G9'95Z'L1L (00°000°9) 000 00°000'9 NINAY:V :S334 T¥NOISSIH0Hd
€9°€9L'L 006261 LETLOL LLpSLE 00°GLL 6802 NINAVY:NINAY :3DV1S0d
(0z'0v6) 00°062°L 0206} {00°009) 00°00L 00°00L NIWQAY :S3IXVL ANV SISNIDIN
YEGEL'E 00°00E‘ 1 99°¥95'0L £9°99% 00°00€'L £E'EE8 NIWAV:NIWAY :S334 TvD3A
00°GLE'L 00°GLE L 000 00'GZL 00°6Z1L 000 NIWNQY :SNOILY 134 IIA0TdNT
00°052 00°00L°L 00058 00004 007001 000 NINAY:0ILdIHOSENS ANY S3Nd
00°L8L'Y 00°008'S 00°ELL 00°65Y 00°00S 00'LY NINAY:SNOILY134 H3IWOLSND
(0o0°¥0z'c) (00°00L'D) (00°96%°L) (00°05€) (00°0s€) 000 NINAY:AH3IA0D3H 1SOD
(00°059) 00°000°€ 00°059'¢ 00°00S 00°00S 000 NINAY:LYNOd /SNOILNGIYLINOD
(CrardWa 000 SZZIL 00°0 000 000 NIWAV:: S311ddNS 93.LNdN0D
¥5°810°1Z 00°0SL'VZ 9v° LEL'S Z0'8L6 L 00°052'2 86°LEE NINAY:QV :140ddNS H31NdWOD
£L°65 00°685'2 [2'S2s'e £¥'S 00°6€Z LS6Z2 NIWQY :NOISIATT3L 378VvD
98°'c£0'E 00°00L‘9 #1°990'€ ZE'8LS 007009 8918 NINAY:SINWOD aYvd Y3A00SId
Z0'Sre'y 00°002'99 8676619 8L'6ZY'9 00°000'L 28'7LS NINAY:NINOD YSINAYYIHILSYIN
CEESH'Y 00°005'9L L9°9Y0°Z| LBTLL 00°000'Z £0°L88'L NINAY :SNOISSINWOD XANY
88°82¢'L $ 00S2Z'S $ Z1'968°C $ vEOLL 00°GLY 99'%9€ $ NINAY :STIDHYHD MNVE

(panunuo)) S3ISNIdXT ONILYHIHO
souelen 196png Q1A aleq 0} Jes A souelep 196png q.1d ajeq 0} pouad
IYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(0S¥) "DONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHILNI STLINS TVAOY 3HL

NOILVYLSININGY

L202/0€/L | papu3 spolad || a3yl 104
uswajels awoou| 196png sa |enjoy 1dag



19 :uoboTlasn
¢ :abed

¢c0z/0L/e =®ed /o
WdLGvE'Z 2202/0L/2 8eg uny

(yrzeg'ssL'L) $ 00'999'8LG'L ¢ (v£929'6LL) ¢ (£8'258'691) $ (00°LL0'LSH) ¢ (£8'%£8'929) $ :(sso7) swoou| 18N
(vLzez'8sL'L) 00'999'8£5'L (v£929'6LL) (£8°158'691) (00°£10°LS¥) (£8'v£8'929) xe] swodu| alojeg sbuiuse3
(z1zes'LLe) (00'658'£EL"L) {z1°189'605'2) (52'959'06) (00'zLL'019) (sz'goe’L0L) puE SWodU| JAYIQ [e10L
(0g-€68°c0L) (oo'0L2'0£9) (og'golL'veL) 00'ZL6'ET (oozLe'c2) 000 NINGQY :S334 LWOW T3 10H
9.'982'9LL (0oocz6'zve'L) (vz'9€9'92L L) 00°€66ZLL (00'e66°CLL) 000 "NINAVY:334 INTJWIDVYNYIN d3XI4
8Z'Sv0°L (00'c9zZ'v61) (ze112Z'c61) 99261 (oo£18'LL) (pe¥29o'Ll) NINAY:DNIATING/ANYT DISYa-1N3Y
000 (00°69°9v6) (00°£69'9%6) 000 (00°£90'98) (00°£90°98) NINQY VYOI SIAHISTIH 3344
(0L-9g2) 000 (oL-9e2) (o1'9g2) 000 (oL'0£2) NINAY :3SNIdX3 YY3IA HOIHd
6%'969'89 (00°000°'£8) (L5'coe'8L) 00'000°E (00°000'E) 000 YOISH OL1 Q39434SNVHL S334 YOI
(99°0) (00'898'528'L) (99-898°528'L) (90°0) (00'886'G91) (90°886's91) NINQV:NIWAY :S334 YOO
(00°0sE'8) $ (00°0S9°L) $ (00°000°01) $ 000SL $ (00°0S1H) $ 000 $ NINAY:SOT HNSNI IHNSNINN
souelen 186png QLA 21e( 0} Jea A 3ouBLen 19bpng ald ajeq o0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIZO

(0S%) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHIALNI SILINS TYAOH JHL

NOILVHLSININGY
L202/0€/L |1 papu3 spolad || 8yl 104
juswalels awoodu| 18bpng sa [enoy 1dag



19 :uoboT sasn

2e0z/oL/e =eq /o

| :ebed WdL0:GE'Z 220Z/0L/T *®1eq uny
08'266'6€ $ (00'Ls8'8ZL) $ (0z'858'88) $ OL'PS6'L $ (00'682'v1) $ (06'vee'9) $ (ss07) swoou] 18N
08'266'6€ (00'Ls8'821) (0z'858'88) 0L'¥S6'L (00'682'vL) (06've€'9) e awoou| aiojeg sbuiue3
L8'L9Y (00°885's) (eL-0zL's) (06°09) (00°805) (06°895) pue awoou| J3YIO [e10L
L8'L9Y (00°885'S) (€10zL's) (06°09) (00°805) (06°899) TI02:IN3H
asuadx3 pue awoou| JayiQ
£6'725'6E (00'ege'eet) (o'geL'es) 00'6L0'8 (00'L8L°€1) (00'99L'g) 'suonesadQ wol4 awodu| 19N
£6'72S'6E 00'€9z'€2} LO'8EL'ES 006108 00'18LEL 00'99L'S :sasuadx3 [e10)
56'620°9 00'00€'tL 50°0£2'8 69'Sry 00°00€L LE'¥S8 ‘SISNIAX3 ONILVHIO 1oL
LSESEL 00'88L'L BV VEY'9 (zLzl) 00°80L zLozL 7102 ‘S1OVHLNOD 3DIAH3S
00'60Z 00'602 000 0061 0061 000 TI0D'ONILYHIdO - S3IddNS
65887 007195 zL 00'LS 00'LS 000 T102: 301440 S3I1ddNS
SL'SLZ 00982 A 0092 0092 000 TI02:NINGY ‘3DV1SOd
EL'0EY 00°Z8L't LZISE'L 60°LS 00°Z9k L6'0LL TI0D:ILYOINNWINOD TYNHILNI
8SELL'L 00°086'L zr'90T LO'6LL 00081 66°0 7100 :SNOILYT13Y FFA0 TN
6L'LS9 00°LY8 1Z's6L LSS 00°LL 6912 T102:S180d34 110340
00°L¥8 00°LY8 000 00'LL 00°LL 000 1109+ $311ddNS Y¥31NdINOD
S3SN3dX3 DNILVHIO
86 ¥6Y'EE 00°£96'80L 20'89¥'SL LE'695'L 00'18¥'2t 69°LL6Y ‘SISNIAX3 31V 134 ANV T10HAVd [BI0L
LZ'650' 00'EPY'E EL'EBET 00'66€ 00'66€ 000 7100 :3ONVHNSNI dNOD M
(zo'L6£'1L) 00'786'S Z0°18E"L 00°#¥S 00'7¥S 000 7100 :FONVHNSNI 33A0TdNS
9€'802 00°€EE v9'vel 00°LE 00°LE 000 1102 V1N
L8'6EE"L 00°096'2 €L'029't 00°EVE 00°€vE 000 T100:INS
19'9L9'C 00'L¥5'9 6E°0L8°E 0065 00'65L 000 7102 VOl
68'£09'6Z $ 00'969'68 $ 11'880'09 $ LeLsy's 00'66€'01 69 LLE'Y $ 7100 :SFOVM ANV SIIHVIVS
S3SN3dX3 A31V134 ANV T1I0HAVd
sasuadxg
R li=T=TY 195png Q1A 21B(] O} Jea A aoueuep 196png ald ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S%) "ONI NOILYIOOSSY TVAYILINI STLINS TVAOH JHL
SNOILO3TIOD

1202/0€/1L L papu3 spouad || ay]l 104
juawalelg awoouj 12bpng sa |enjoy 1dag



1D :uoboT sasn

Zc0c/oL/e @ed /o

| :abeg Wd¥0:6€:2 2202/0L/Z ®1eg uny
86'900°L6 $ (00°LOE'0EL'L) $ (zo'v62'620°L) ¥5'60%'61 $ (00°6LE'00L) $ (9¥'606'08) $ :(sso7) awoou| 18N
86°900°1L6 (o0'L0g'0EL'L) (zo'v62Z'650°L) ¥S60'61L (00'6LE'00L) (9¥'606°08) xe] swodu| alopeg sbuiwesy
(vS've) 000 (rs'v2) 000 000 000 pue BWodu| J3YIQO 10 L
(vSve) 000 (¥Sve) 000 000 000 dMSH:INTY
asuadx3 pue swoau| Jayi0
25'LE0'L6 (00'L0g'0EL"}) (8v'692'6£0°1) vS 60761 (00'61£'001) (9v'606°08) 'suoneladQ woi awoduj 18N
ZGLEO' L6 00 LOE'0EL'L 8¥'69Z'6E0°L PS60V'61L 00°6L£'001 960608 ‘sesuadxd |ejoL
L¥'1GH'9E 00°988'25Z £CFEY'OLE 09°0L0°F L 00916'22 0t'G¥8'8 :SISNIdXI ONILYHIO 210l
(0oooL8'8) 000 00018'8 000 000 000 dMSH 'SLOVHINOD 32IAY3S
88°¥66'Z 00€9L's ZL'89L'9 8L°662 00°€€8 ZZ'€Es dMSH ‘ISNIIXT WHOLINN
£6'7¥6 00°00S'S L0655y 8L voL 00°00S Z8'GEE dMSHDONILYHILO - S3iNddNS
GGl 00°00L'L 59'¥80'L (£6°56) 007001 L6661 dMSH: 301440 S3ANddNS
¥5°082'6 00°005'28 9r'6LEEL £G'€69'E 00°00S'Z LY 9Y8'E dMSHLSIND - SAINddNS
(¥z'08s'cl) 00°005'4Z ¥2'080°LY 99ZL02 00°00S'2 ¥EL8Y AMSHONINYITD - S31TddNS
(LE°69) 000 LE'69 000 000 000 JMSH:NINAY ‘DNILNIYd
SL'LL8'8L 00°EL6'LL S8'L¥0'6G 80°¥8E'Y 00°€80'L 26°'869'2 DISHININGY ‘NANIN
(59°6e£'2) 00°0S9't 59'G86'C 00°0GL 00°0SL 000 IHUSH:ILYDINNWINOD TYNYILNI
61610 00°00S'S L8 ¥8Y'E Z6'v0Z 00°005 80662 dMSH :SNOILY13Y 3TA0TdNIT
(vree) 000 vree 000 000 000 dMSH:SNOILY13H HIWOLSND
9£'69/'L 00°09%'2 ¥9°¥69 (8s7z0g) 00°0SL 8G°2Sh dMSH: S31TddNS Y3 LNdNOD
00°00L'} 0000} L 000 00°00L 00°001 000 dMSH:AV :1HOddNS "3.LNdINOD
LL 282 Ve 007005 '8¢ 62 LLE YL 00°005'€ 00°00S'€ 000 AMSHININGY ‘SAILINTNY
SISNIDX3 ONILYHIHO
S0°08S'¥S 00°GLY'LL8 G6'¥E8'TZ8 ¥6'8EE'S 00°€0¥'LL 90°'¥90'ZL :SASNIAXT Q31134 ANY TIOHAVd [eloL
05 LLE'EL 00°9+8'2E 0S'¥ES'6L 00°£68°Z 00°€68'C 000 dYSH :FONYHNSNI dINOD M
(¥1°659'861) 000 ¥1'669°861 (eo16e'LL) 000 €9L6ELL dMSH "HOgVY T AdYHOdWIL
ELLSY 00°/SS'0% L8°S0L0F 00°£89'€ 00°£89'€ 000 dMSH :3ONVHNSNI 33A0TdNT
91'82¢ 0028t #8656 00°ZeL 00°ZZlL 000 dMSH v.Ln4
LZ°820°L 00'9£9'02 SLLPIEL 00°L28°L 00128t 000 dSH NS
Ze8eEL'le 00°CH6'ES 89°908°Z¢ 00°2SL'y 00°2SL'Y 000 dMSH WOl
18°L88'0Le $ 00°60082L $ 6LLZLLLS LS'GSH'6 $ 00'8ZL'¥9 $ £9'2L9'%S $ dYSH :SIHVYM ANV SIIHVIVS
S3ISNIdX3 A3 LV 134 ANV TI0HAVYd
sasuadxg
soueLep, 19b6png QLA a)e 0} lea A ERN=TH=FN 196png Q1d ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S#) "ONI NOILVIOOSSY TVAHILNI SLINS TVAOY FHL

ONId3IaI®ISNOH

1202/0€/1 | papug spolad || 8yl Jo4
juswalels awodu| @bpng sA |enoy 1daqg



12 :uoboT Jasn ¢20c/oL/g =®ed 1o

| :=beg WdL0:S€:2 2202/0L/Z @1eq uny
95°020'62 $ (00°€59°'L91) ¢ (vrzeo'zel) $ 667188'C $ (00°z99'cL) $ (Lo082'0L) $ :(sso) swoou| 18N
95°020'62 (00°€59°1L91) (vr'zeg'zel) 667188'C {00'299°cL) (toos'ol) :xe] awoou| aiojeg sbulules
95°0Z0'62 (00°€59°1L91) (y¥zea'zel) 66°188'C (00'299'c1) (LoosL'ol) :suonjeradQ wou4 3wodu| 18N
95°020'62 00°€59°L9L S AR FAA 667188'C 00'Z99°€L LO08L'0L :sasuadx3 |20
8£°209'G 00'6¥6'c2 29°9¥E'8L (8z°681) 00°65G'L 8z'8vL'L :STSNAAXI DNILYHILO [e10L
(9g°6EL) 00°£8S'F 98°9ZL'Y (zrzol'l) 00°LLY ZL6LG'L AHANT (LNINDINDI AHANNYT
18°0vE 00ZLL'T BLLLL'L vrez 00261 95°891 AHANT :3SNIdXT WHOLINN
£V LGLE 00°'009°GL L58Y8'LL 00°008 00°008 000 AHANTONINYIIO - S3NddNS
00°069'L 000591 000 000Gt 00°061 000 AHAONT :SNOILY 134 33A0TdNT
S3ISNIAXI ONILYHILO
8L'8LY'ET 00°v0L'LEL z8'S8Z' vl [Z'1L0'E 00°€0L'Zt £LLE0'E :SISNIJXI A3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd [B10L
£8°189°L 00'6YL'S LLL9Y'E 00°Z5% 00°2S¥ 000 AHANT :FONVYHNSNI dWOD M
(ot cs) 00°955'9 9roLL'L . 00°965 : 00965 000 AHANT :FONYHNSNI 33A0TdNT
18°2S 008LZ 6L°G9L 00°6L 0061 000 AdANT Y1Nd
ZL°109 00'65£2'E 82 L£9'C 00'¥82 00'¥82 000 AHANT NS
GL'€90°2 00°95t'8 GZ'ZBE'9 00°Z¥L 002rL 000 AHANT VYOI
£5°ZL5'6L $ 00980'%LL ¢ LPELS'TE $ 1Z'8l6 $ 000L00L $ €L71£0'6 $ AHANT :STOVM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIdXI AILV13H ANV TIOHAVd
sasuadx3g
souelep 196png QLA aje( 0} 1ea A [ouUBLeA 196png q1d ajeq 0} pouad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S%) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHILNI STLINS TVAOH JHL
AHANNV

1 202/0E/L L papu3 spoliad || 3yl o4
Juawalelg awoou| 186png sA |enoy 1daqg



1D :uobBoTiasn

€e0c/0L/e =®ed /o

| :abed WdOL:GEZ Z202/01/2 31eq uny
ZZ 06Z'6Y ¢ (00°680'6¥1) % (8£°86L'66) ¥0'€86'C % (00°1L60'%L) ¢ (96°20L°LL) % :(sson) swoou| 18N
Z2Z062'61 (00°680'6%1) (8£'86L'66) ¥0'€86'C (00°160'tL) (96°20L L) :xe] awodu| a104eg sbuluie3
LZ'LEY'S {00'695'9) (6L LEL'L) 00°665 (00°665) 000 pue SWodU| JUIQ [el0L
LZ LEV'S (00°695'9) (627LELL) 00°665 (00°665) 000 JYYOD:LNIY
asuadx3 pue awodu| JayiQ
L0'6S8'EY (00-0z5°2YL) (66°099'86) vO'¥BE'C (00zev'El) (96°20L°LL) 'suonesadQ ol awodu| 19N
LO'6G8'EY 00°025°ZYL 66°099'86 ¥0'¥8E'Z 0026Vl 96°L0L'LL :sasuadx3 |e10L
90°9€2'E 009229 ¥6°686'2 [G¥EE 00°£9S AR :SISNIAXE ONILYHILO (B0 L
00°195 00°195 000 00°'LS 00°LS 000 JHYID:NINGY :ANOHdI 1AL
00°59L 00°591 000 00°GL 00°St 000 JHYID:ONILYHIHO - S311ddNS
09 FLY 00°L9S ovovlL 00'}S 00°LS 000 J4VYDD: 301440 S311ddNS
007021 007021 000 00°0L 000t 000 JHYDO:WNILNIVIN ANY SHIVH3Y
00591 00°G91 000 00°GL 00°SL 000 IHYIDNINGY “ONILNIHd
00°sS 00°SS 00°0 00's 00°G 000 IYYOI:NINGY :FOV1ISOd
(05'851) 0070 05851 (Loet) 0070 L9°cL JYYIDILYDINNAINOD TYNHILNI
¥099L°L 00°SSE’L 96°881 00°GZL 006zl 000 JYvYID 'SNOILYTIH IIAOTdNI
9z'991 00'86£'C ¥LLET'E (zs-001) 00'8LZ z8'8le JHYDD:01LdIgISEaNS ANY S3aNd
99°185 0098 vE'¥92 00°LL 00°LL 000 J4vDD:: S3ANddNS H3LNdWOD
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHILO
S6'Z29'0F 00°¥62°9E1 S0'LL9'S6 LYBYL'E 00°526'ZL £5°GLL'0L :SISNIIX3A 3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd [e10L
96'686'C 00°Z9E't y0'ZLE L 00'SLY 00°GL¥ 000 IHYDD :FONVYHNSNI JNOD M
(88" L¥8'€S) 000 88°L¥8'€S (v£°G61'6) 000 vLGBL'6 IHYIOHOEY T LOVHLNOD
L0622 L 00'61L8'G £6°68S't 00°625 00°62S 000 IYYDD :FONVYHNSNI IIAOTdNI
6Z'62E 00'6L¥ GL68 00°0F 00°0F 000 IYYDD WLNd
99'008'2 00'1SL'E ¥£7056 00°96€ 00°95¢ 000 IYYID NS
09°0%1'9 00°662'8 Ov'¥SL'E 00'88L 00'882 000 J4vID WOl
62'GL6'08 $ 008v9'CHL $ 1LL'2L9'CE $ 12126 00°L6L'0L $ 6L6.5°L $ IHYDD :SIDVYM ANV S3IHV VS
S3ISNIdX3 A3 LY 134 ANV T10HAVd
sasuadx3
[ouBLIEA 18bpng QLA 2le 01 Jea A aouelen 196png ald 3le o} pouad
TYNIDIHO IVNIDIHO
(0S¥) "DONI NOILVYIDOSSY TVAHILNI STLINS TVYAOH IHL
JHVYO HIWO1SND

L202Z/0E/L L papu3 spouad L] 8yl 1od
Juswalels awoou| 1abpng sa |lempoy 1dag



12 :uoboTiasn

2zoz/oL/e #ed /o

| :abed NdPL:GE:2 Z20Z/0L/zZ @1eq uny
L9°GER'Z6L $ (00°280'€0S) § (geovz'oLe) [ ZAYA]! $ (00°0SS'LY) ¢ (eszee's) $ :(sso1) awodu| 19N
L9°GER'EBL (00°280'€0S) (ec'9¥Z'0LE) LyL1e'8L (00°085'LY) (eszee's2) :xe] awoou| aioeg sbuluey
£8°052'E (00°00€°€) (LL6Y) 00°00€ {(00°00¢) 000 pue awoou| JayiQ [e10L
£8°062'S (00'00g°€) (£16p) 0000€ (00°00¢) 000 1NOY4:SH3Id0OD -1INTId
asuadx3 pue awodu| JBYl0
¥8'785'681 (00'28L'66%) (9L z61'01E) LY LLBLL (00 0s2'L¥) (e5°zee'62) :suonesadQ wWol-4 awodu| 18N
¥8°¥85'681 0028L'661 9L'L6L'0LE LY LLELL 00°05Z'LY £G°ZEE6T :sasuadx3 |e10 L
¥ 19081 00°GL¥'8E 95° €Lt 02 ZZ 009 oo'sze's 8L¥2L'T :S3SNIAXT DNILYHILO [BloL
(Lz'6%0°'2) 00zZiz's 1219z's (ev'£L9) 00262 £¥'696 1NOY4 :ISNIdX3 WHOLINN
B LLY'Y 00°ELE'LL 80°L0S'L (Le"€es) 00°€80't LEOEL'L LINOH4'ONILYYIdO - S317ddNS
9£'G9¢ 00'882'2 ¥9'226°L (e ee) 00°802 GLGET 1NOY4: 301440 S3MddNS
00°29% 0029t 000 002t 002y 000 LNOY4'YNILNIVIN ANV SHIVd3Y
6ELLQ'E 00°0SL'2 L9'8EL 00052 00052 0070 LNOYH ‘ONILNIHd
00°006 00°006 000 000 000 000 LINOY-ILYDINNWINGD TYNHILNI
EHE6S Y 00°LEE'L LS'EVL'T 0L'E6Y 00°£99 06°ELL INOY4 :SNOILYT13Y 3IA0 TN
L82S 00°EL6 £1°098 00°€8 00°€8 000 LNOY4:SNOILY13H HIWOLSND
89°ELG'Yy 00°005°9 ZE986'L 19062 00°00S 6602 1NO44:: S31NddNS 431LNdN0D
000022 000022 000 00002 00002 000 1NOY4:aV :1HO0ddNS Y3LNdNOD
SISNIX3 ONILYHILO
Ov'€ZS'LLL 00°L0E‘ L9V 09°€8L'682 ST LLELL 00°'GZ6'SY GL°£09'92 :SASNIIX3 A3LY 13 ANV T10HAVd [BloL
¥E186°L 00°8LLLL 99°9¢L'6 00°'¥€9°} 00¥E9°L 000 INOYH ‘TFONVHNSNI dNOD M
GO LLLL 0006162 GE'8LO'SL 000622 00062 000 1NOY4 :IONVHNSNI A0 TN
€LLE2 00'LZL L2T°E8Y 0069 0069 000 1INOYS :v1Nnd
£0°Z6E'Y 00°92L'0L L6°E8E'9 00'620°L 00620t 000 1NOY4 (INS
8 LL8ZL 00ZLL'82 Z9°00£'S1L 00'¥89°Z 00¥89'2 000 LNOHYH v2I4
LT 6Z6'8EL $ 00°06E'6LE ¢ £L°09¥'0¥C $ GZ'LL9'6 00°6L2'9E GL'L09'92 $ 1NOHYH :SIOVYM ANV SIIUVIVS
SISNIJX3 A3 LY 134 ANV T10HAVd
sasuadx3g
QouBLBA 196png Q1A 9le 0} Iea\ sauelep 196png Qld ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TUNIDIHO
(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHALNI S3LINS TVYAOH JHL
S3DIAHIS LNOYA

1202/0€/L L papu3 spolad |} 8yl Jod
juawajelg awoou| 1@bpng sa |enjoy 1deg



1D :uobo Jasn

2eoz/0L/e =ea /o

| :ebeg WdLL:SE'Z 2202/0L/2 @eq uny
6t°650'88 $ (00€LL'ESL) $ (L5'€LL's9) 0Z'¥20'El $ (00'8€9'tL) $ (08°€19'L) :(sso7) awodu| 19N
6'650'88 (00'eLL'ESE) (LgeLL's9) 02'¥20'cL (00'8£9'¥L) (08'€19°t) :xe] awodu| alojeg sbuluies
61°650'88 (00'gLL'ESL) (LggLL'c9) 0Z'¥20'El (00'8€9'7L) (08°€19°L) 'suonesadQ wol4 awoduj 19N
67'650'88 00°SLL'ESL LGELL'SY 0Z'¥20'Sk 0089V L 08°EL9'L :sasuadx3 |10
60995 00°208°€0L LG L6L'LY 02'86¥%'8 00°ZLL0L 08°€L9'L :SASNIAXT ONILYHILO [e10L
£1°9¢ 00002 L8°E9L 000 000 000 HNMO :3SNIdXI WHOLINN
80°200'2 00°60¥'2 26'90% (z6°281) 00'6L2 Z6°90% HNMO:EILNT B TIAVYHL HINMO
00°€9L'Y 00°€9L'y 000 00°€EY 00°EEY 000 HNMO:QY :HILLIFTSMIN HIANMO
(96'589°L) 00'SLLLZ 96°098'82 LL08) 00'052 62°69 HNMO:NOILYHLSININGY INMO
o' LL8'EL 00°00¥°€2 09'825'6 00°0S¥'S 00°05¥%'S 00°0 HNMO:NINAY ‘3DY1S0d
#6°LS0'6) 00'LLP'EZ 90°€GE'Y 90°99L°L 00°806'L v6°LiL HNMO:ISNIdXI ALITYLIASOH
06°6565°81 00°v¥¥'ZZ 0L'¥88'S GE'9SF'L 00Z58'L G9°G6E HNMO:NOILYLHOdSNYYL 1S3ND
S3ISNIAX3 ONILYHIHO
00°55¥°LE 00'LL6'6Y 00°915'8L 00°925'Y 00925’y 000 :SISNIAX3 A3LV13H ANV T1I0HAVd (8101
00°£68'L 00°L68°L 000 00°2LL 00ZLL 000 HNMO FONVHNSNI JWOD M
(00'9tg'8L) 000 00°9L5'8L 000 000 000 HNMO:HO8Y1 LOVHLNOD
00°059°L 00°059°L 000 00°0S 1 000Gt 000 HNMO FONVHNSNI ITAO TN
0008 0008 000 00°L 00, 00'0 HNMO v1n4
00't6L°L 00'¥6L°L 00°0 00°80L 00°80L 000 YNMO :INS
00°9LL'E 00°9LLE 000 00282 00282 000 HNMO VOl
00'¥E0'ZY $ 00%E0Ch $ 000 $ 00°L08'E 00°£08'E 000 HNMO :STDYM ANV STHYIVS
S3ISNAJX3 A3LV13H ANV T10HAVd
sasuadx3y
aoueuepn 196png Q1A ajeq 0y Jea A aoueLep 196png Ald e o) pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S¥%) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAHALNI SILINS TVAOH IHL
SIDIAYHIS HINMO

L202/0E/L | Papu3 spolad || 3yl 104
Juawalels awoou| 18bpng sa jenjoy 1dag



19 :uobo lasn

Ze0z/0L/e =ed o

| :abed Wd0Z:6E:2 2202/01/Z @1eq uny
£1°269'851 (00'vve'9rL) (£8'159'£85) 68'855'€Z (00'v12'69) (L1'559'cY) ‘suonesadQ woi4 swoou| 13N
€1°Z69'851 00 ¥¥E'IPL [8°169'L85 68'865°c2 00%12'69 11'G59'Sh :sasuadx3 |ejoL
€6°LGL0LL 00°9£S5'v0Z LO+Z8'E6 LZ'G66'CL 00°915'8L £4°025'S :SASNIIXT DNILYHIO [eloL
(tz'0v0'2) 00°00Z'2 LZ0ve'Y 00°002 007002 000 AINIVINESHIVATIE NOISIATTEL
(LLoey) 00°00L'} LLLEZ'L (zL'eey) 007001 ZL'€es LINIVIALY ‘SHIVdId INOHJ3 131
¥G'66L'GL 00°€L6'2Z v ELL'L 62°€¥9 00°€80'C LLBEY'L INIVIA S LOVHLINOD JOIAYIAS
88'CE6'8 00°005'L2 Z1'995'81 15°228'L 00°00S'2 €¥'LL9 INIVIENINGY “DNIFGINNT
SL'p62'Sl 00°LEE'8L G8'ZY0'E 9G°ZEE'L 00°£99'L v vEe LINIVA:LYH0D3a ANY DNILNIVd
LZ0ES L 008822 €LLSL 88°0LL 00°'802 ZLLE AINIVIN:LNINGINDI TYDINYHOIW
v 918'E 00°£8G'¥y 95°0LL 00LLY 00LLY 000 AINIVINENINGY :S8N8 LHOIT
GH'€80'€T 00°€99°9€ GGBLSEL 00°€EL'E 00°€EE'E 000 AINIVIN :INTWJIND3 DVAH
9E LYE'YL 00°£€€'81L 79'686'C 00°£99'} 00°£99°L 00°0 INIVIN:NINGY FHNLINGNA
£6EVO'LL 00°LEE'8L LO'E69 £6EL6 002991 LO€69 LNIVIN:NAY ‘SONIYIAOD HOOTd
(tg'zve) 00°GLE"L L87119°L 0062l 00°6ZL 000 LINIYW:LNIWGINOT Tv2I4.103713
(£6°€L0'G) 00'S/S'E L6'879'8 (L6°tze) 00'sz¢e L6'6%S AINIVIN AHLINIdHYD
(98°8¥6'2) 00°€99°E 98°119'9 00°€EE 00°€EE 000 INIVIN:NINGY “DONIaTING
LE'E68'6 00°LEE'8L 69°EhY'S 99°'€66 00°£99°L PEELY AINIVIN:dTE/HIVd3d IONVIddY
(¥0'1L¥8°2) 00°00L'L ¥0°L¥S 0L ¥2'882 00°00L 9L LY AINIVIN :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00°0SS 00°0SS 000 00°0S 00705 000 INIVINTIAVHL
(00°051) 00°006 00050t 000 000 000 LINIVIN:ILYONA3 ANY DNINIvHL
Z0Z0L'L 00€9L'6 86°090'Z 638089 00°€Es L1'ZsL INIVAFONILYHIJO - S31ddNS
00°00L°L 00001t 000 00°00L 007001 000 LNIVIN: 321440 S317ddNS
008822 00'882'C 000 00'80Z 00'80Z 000 INIVINGLLYDINNININOD TYNYILNI
9£'86L'C 00°€99'€ ¥9' 98 8T ¥LE 00°€EE zL8L LNIYIA :SNOILY 13 IIAOTdNT
S3ISNIAX3 DNILVYHILO
0Z0p6'LY 00°'89L°LYS 09°LZ8'E6Y Z9°€95'01 00°869'0S 8EVEL'OY :SASNIAXT Q3 LV13H ANV TI0HAVd 180l
(o0°010's) 00°0SE'e 00°09¢'L¥ (8g'6¥€) 00'0S8'E 88°66L'F ANIVIN :SLI43NID UIHLO
9%°066'C 00°#88'9L ¥SE6S'EL 00265t 00265t 000 INIVIA :3ONYHNSNI JNOD M
00°009'62 00°000't¥ 0000t ¥t 00°000'% 00°000'f 000 AINIVIN'HOEYT LOVHLNOD
(L67795'E) 00'842'S2 L62¥8'8C 00°862'2 00'862'C 000 INIYIN :FONYHNSNI 3FA0TDING
S6°02 00ELL 50269 00°£9 00°L9 000 AINIVIA SYLNd
g LgL'L 00°L29°01 ¥5'GhY'6 00°Z00°t 00°200°L 000 INIVIN :INS
62°122'G 00£2L'(2 LLS0S'2e 007192 007192 000 LNIVIN w2l
G6°005'LL $ 00'68L'PLE $ 50°889'9GE $ (05°659) 00'G/Z'GE $ 0S¥E6'GE LINIVIA 'STOVM ANV SIIYVIVS
S3ISNIdX3 AILV13H ANV TI0HAVd
sasuadx3y
aoueuepn umm_u:m alA aleq 0} les A aouelLeN umm_...:._m_ ald aled 0] pollsd
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S%) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI SLINS TYAOYH IHL
JONVNILNIVIN ALHId0Hd

L20c/0€/L | papu3 spolad || 8yl 1o4
Juawajels awodu| 1bpng sa |enjoy 1deg



10 :uoboT Jasn

¢coz/oL/e =®ed /o
INd0Z:GE'Z €202/0L/C @teg uny

Z :abeg
€1'2698S1 $ (00 pve'9vL) % (£8°159°285) $ 68855'€Z ¢ (00'vLZ'69) % (L1°559'Gh)
€1'269'851 $ (00°pvE'9vL) $ (£8°169°'£8G) $ 68'855°cZ $ (00'v1L2'69) % (L1°'559°'GH)
aouelen 186png QLA aleq o1 Jea ) BoUBLIBA 196png ald a1eq 0} pouad
TYNIDIZO TYNIDIYO

:(sso7) awodu| 19N

:xe] awoduj alojag sbuuieg

(0S¥) "ONI NOILVIDOSSY TVAYHILNI S3LINS TVAOY JHL

JONVNILNIVIN ALHIdO0Hd

1202/0E/1L | papu3l spoliad LI 8yl lo4
Juawalels awoou| 1abpng sa [enyoy 1dag



|2 :uoboTiasn

2¢c0c/0L/e =®ed /o
INDEZ:GEZ 2202/0L/2 Bleg uny

| :abed
61790622 ¢ (00'F1L6'702) ¢ (1gzov'zsl) ¢ 0FLSLL $ (00'666°L1) ¢ (09°L¥Z'0L) $ :(ss07) awodu] 18N
6190622 (00°¥16'702) (Lg'20¥'z8L) 0¥ LSL'L (00°666°LL) (09°L¥z'0L) Xe| awodu| s10jeg sbuluieg
61790522 (00°1L6'v02) (Lg'z0¥'Z81) ¥ LSL'L (00'666'L 1) (09'tvz'oL) :suonesadQ wol4 swodu| 1IBN
6L°905'22 00'¥16'¥02 L8 L0¥'Z8) o LSL'L 006661 09°'L¥Z'0L :sasuadx3 |10
6190522 00'¥16'¥02 L8 L0¥'Z8L o' LSL'L 00°666°L L 09°L¥Z'0L 'SISNIIXT DNILVYHILO el
(18'€L0'L) 00°0SL‘9L Lg€ze'LL L6'GET 00°000°L 60 79L TILN:NINGY (SYD
00°085'€2C ¢ 00'v9L'88t $ 00¥8L'SOL ¢ 67125t $ 00666°0L $ LSLLY'E $ LN:(ALIDIMLD3TE) H3IMOd
SISNIJX3 ONILYHILO
sasuadx3y
[oueLep 1@bpng QLA aleq 0y Jes A QoueLeA 19bpng ald 3aleq o} pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO
(0S¥) "ONI NOLLVIDOSSY TVAH3ILNI S3L1INS TVAOY FHL
S3LLLN

L20Z/0€/L 1 papu3 spouad || 8yl Jod
Juswalels awoou| 126png sa |enjoy 1dag



Mtce Fees Billed

11/01/2020
12/31/2020
11/01/2021
12/31/2021
01/01 - 1/2/2021
01/01 - 1/2/2022
01/03 - 1/16/2021
01/03 - 1/16/2022
01/17 - 01/23/2021
01/17 - 01/23/2022
01/24 - 01/30/2021
01/24 - 01/30/2022

Total Mtce Fees Billed

Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees

Collections as a %
of Mtce Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Collections

Royal Suites I10A

2021 vs 2022

Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis

January 24 thru January 30, 2022

2021

6,059,850.03
1,928,514.65
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,778.54
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2022

0.00

0.00
6,057,226.03
1,959,122.30
0.00

0.00

0.00

726.20

0.00

368.10

0.00

570.60

$7,994,143.22

$8,018,013.23

$4,924,596.45

$4,669,420.46

61.60% 58.24%
$77,257.76 $80,749.88
$734,170.63 $615,108.27

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570



Royal Suites IOA
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

January 24 thru January 30, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed $8,023,976.11
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 5,615,748.68
Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed $2,408,227.43

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/01 thru 01/02/22 $0.00
01/03 thru 01/09/22 $99.15
01/10 thru 01/16/22 $2,965.83
01/17 thru 01/23/22 $2,020.14
01/24 thru 01/30/22 $3,021.28
Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022 $8,106.40

2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022
as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 0.34%

% of Total Billing Collected 70.09%

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570



RSIOA RESERVE STANDING ( AT )
as of 11/30/21

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,017,492
Balance TD Bank Reserve 2,608,970
Total Funds on hand 3,626,462

Funds approved not completed:
Renovations not completed (2020)

Renovations not completed (2021) (865,052)
Total (865,052)
Balance after completion of approved projects 2,761,410

Transfers In:
Funds borrowed to pay property taxes -
Total Transfers In -

Transfers Out:

Due to Operating (2021 Interest) (469)
Total Transfers Out (469)
Potential Balance end of 2021 $2,760,941

T T T e e e T e R R T

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8573 * Fax: 609-348-3570

2/10/2022 4:23 PM



Atlantic Palace Page 1 2/10/2022
Royal Suites Interval Association ( S /1)
Interval Rooms g8 7

Reserve Account
as of 11/30/2021

60 North Maine Ave
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Open Renovation Projects

Amt. Approved Expenses

Project Code Description By Board 11/30/2021 left to be billed
20-003 Sofa & Carpet Replacement $44,000.00 $41,194.43 $0.00
20-004 Wifi Upgrade $35,000.00 $34,169.79 $0.00
20-024 Heat Pumps $0.00 $37,168.92 $0.00
$0.00

21-007 Bathtub Re-Finishing $60,000.00 $49,396.68 $10,603.34
21-012 21-22 Fall Room Renovations $1,450,000.00 $595,551.47 $854,448.53
$865,051.87

Page 1 RSIOA Reserve Fund Standings @ 04 2021.xls



L-%-8bL-1GELS0 - 269
INTVA 3SOT AV

« GFILNYHYND MNYE LON * AONIOV LNFNNHIA0D TvyHIAI4 ANY A8 dIHNSNI 10N

« 11SOd3a ¥NVE ¥ LON = GIHNSNI 2104 L1ON ‘S10N00Yd FJONYHNSNI ANV SININLSIANI
auljuojwoo As|ueisuefiow mmm auljuQ JUN0CIJY INOA SSIIY

9Z££-698-008 (M99 & sAeq 2 ‘AeQ e SINOH ) 48juag adlAlag JullD

L€1$-G06-ZE/ ¥ed '0660-929-008 :2uoUd WY :00Z6-vZ-ZE.L ‘auoydaje]
£6/80 'N "¥3AIY SWOL

AV Y3dO0OH €evl
youelg INOA

ZyLy-50G €€l
woo’Aejueisuebiow@uui|4 alne]
Juspisald 32IA Jojuas
uufj4 sune

10SIApY |BloUEU] INOA

Jsala)uy panJooy sapnjau|
58 L6vLLO' LS (1z/oe/1L L JosB) INNOJIY HNOA 20 INTVA V101

xm,;\:Em uebio

Z10L-T0P80 LON ALID DILNVILY
MTYMadvod LOST

INOdEI 2 ¥ HTILLYE TILVd

W ‘IMSNIAYD [ ‘YdEAIY T O/D

D0SSY SYANMO TYAYELNI SHLINS TYAOY

NMOrNME#

0dIS Jaquiayy 077 Asuseg yuws Asjueis uebuopy

3INOgl 2 ® INLLVE TIrvd
N 'IMSNIJVO I “WH3AIY 70/

D0SSY SHINMO TYAHILNI S3LINS TYAOH
‘"0d LNJW3LVYLS

LZ0Z '0E-L JequisnoN poliad 8L} 104 _ INIWILYLS LN3ITD



01 0B pue suljug Asjuels uebiop oy ul ‘uoljenyis |eloueUl Jo saAljoslqo

1Z0Z/S0 pasinay  Bol ‘A|ieauab sjusLISaAU| PaINjonilS 0} paje|al 1salajul Jo Sjoljjucd pue JuswisaAul JnoA ul abueyo |elsiew Aue jo sn esiApe Andwoud

sys1] 8y} U0 uoljewojul Jo4 “Aobesleo jeu) Joj spasu UCHEedo||e Jasse “1sanbal 1noA 1e Ajjdwoid noA o) s|ge|ieAe SPEW 2Q ||IM UohEulojul

‘sBunel 1palo asay) Bunaidiaul ui soue)sisse oljojuod Aysiies jou Aew aiojeisyy pue Jeadde fay) asaum Mofajed yons pue noA oy paysiuing Ajsnoineld suonoesUEI) Yons JO suoijeuwlijuod

10 UOIBWIOJUI Jaypn) paau noA Ji sn JoBjU0D 8ses|d "gouewlopad 1onpold juswalels ayl Yiim Jus)sisuod Jauuewl e ul uuopad jou ul papnjoul usaq sey suoljoesuel) suondo jo uolnoaxs ay)

Jo sasuelenb Jo suonejuasaldal jou ase pue Japiaoid 8y Jo suoiuido few ,‘Au| 1oni)g :sse|D jassy, Se aul| s|ieleqd uonduosaq uonisod ay) o} pajejal sablieya Jeyjo pue SuoISsILLLOD 0] j0adsal ypim uoljeulioju|
auy jussaides sBunel Jipalo ||y "Salunoas uiepso 1oj umoys aq Aew uo paynuapl ale pue sauofiales j1onpoid JUaLUB)E]s SNOLIEA Ul Jeadde suondp paisi]
51004 % plepue)s pue adineg siojsau] sApooly woly Bunjes ypaio ay| Aew yolym ‘sjuswsaau| painjonng ‘jesse Bulduepun Aue 0} ainsodxe “1sanbas us)jm Inok uodn
s,Jood '® PJEPUE)S pUE 231A1a5 SI03saAu] sApooly woly sBuney Jpald |B10} JIay) pue Ajunoas pajejal 8y} BUIUMO JO 3sU UONELUSILOD nof 0} pajiew aq |Im Adou e Jo ‘seolyjo s)i je uoljoedsul [euosiad noA
-fidde |im snjels YN B Junodoe AosiApe Ue si o 8} J8pISUDD P|NOYS SI0JSaAU] "SI e1oads o} joelgns aq Aew  1oj 3|qe|IEAE S| uonjeziuebio siyy Jo Juswae)s [eroueul v (101juod uanlb

jusuodwos AIosiApe U suleluoo Junoooe Inok §| “auoje Bunel sy) woy pue sjonpoud xa|dwod ale (SPNpold PaInjonis) SIUBWISBAU| PaIMONNs  8Aey noA woym o} Aled py) awWos Jo J|eyaq Uo Io JOAE) INO UL Jjo-}8s

SJUa)UO S} Jajul Jou pue Jodal Yoleasal alfjue 8y} peal pjnoys nok SuOIJEIaPISUC) PUE SHSIY SIUSLIISBAU| PaInionis Jo 1yBu Jo usl| & Jo 8aJj 8l '8’|) PUBWSP UO SIALIOISNI 0} a|qeAed
pue smala s, )sAjeue sy} BujuIaouod uoeuLojul 818|dwiod 8Jow ulejuod “fjunoas Jenojed e ale spun} asay} Jey papiaold ‘a1ay S)UNOJJE JBLLDISND JO) PALLIED
suodal yoleasay "1Jodel youeesal s epiaoid yolessal ay) o) sejes 10} dojanap ||1m Jo sisixa jasiewl AIepuodas e ey Jo U230 ||im uohane saouB|eq JIpeIo el Buisudwoo spuny asn Ae am ‘[e-e05 L 0v28

10 auljuo/wod°As|ueisueblow mmm o) of ‘(syjuowl asouj} Joj JusLis)els |NJ$S900NS B Jey) S0UBINSSE OU 8q UED al8yl “(alqe|reae jou) ¥/N Ag ¥49 211 93s 8uj Jo sajny uojjosjoud Jawolsnd ay) Japun
B paAla0al JoU BABY NOA JI JUSLUSIE]S 181 INOA 10) Jusluale)s Jequisoaq  PBIEDIPUL BJE SBLINISS ajey uonony esay) Joj (s)eoud auy ‘alojalay L SjuBWaE)S [ElouBUl] pUE Sadue(eq JpeiD 981 Jo AujigeieAy
10 BUN[ JU893l JS0W InoA uo sBulley yoseasay ay) aas ‘Washs Bunel “Appinby| pajiLI| 10 OU S| BJay) S3I}INJ8S 8jey UCHoNY Ulelsd Jo4 ‘aw| usejses wd/-weg Aeplid-Aepuol ‘FEGH-082
sJapinoid yoleasal Uoea JNOGE UOIJBLLIOJUI 8I0W JO4 ‘goueuLoyad saljlInoag ajey uonlony Jnoqy uoheulioju] juepodw| (008) 11e9 Aew Jjeyaq Jiay} uo Buijoe asouy) Jo S10jsaAuUl JoIUsS
-jsenbal INoA je uopaadsul ‘au)|d|aH J0}SBAU| JOIUSS B J8JJ0 8M ‘SN U}IM 8]E0IUNLUILIDD 0] Aem

jo seejueienb Jo suonejussaldal jou pue suojuido stapinoid
yolessal ay) ale sBunes yosessay "ou| ‘Jejsbujuiop Jo 977 00 R 1noA Joj s|qe|iene si | uoljenBay Aq paiinbal se JUN0J0Y WNPUBIOWSIA JUSIUBAUOD B SUSIID JojseAl Jolues sajueis uebiopy spiaoid o) 18pio U

fojueis uebiopy woly sBunel yoessas saey Aew sanLNoes A1inba swog |eioeds auy Jo piogal jusuewiad ey ‘Wwa)shg anlasay |esapad auj Jo aulldjeH JoysaAu| loluag
smyeyg sishjeuy  SIOUIBA0D JO pleog sy} Aq penss| | uonenBay jo G 07 U0i0es Jepun ‘96¢c-Lic

JaBeuRpy JUSLWISaAU] [eqO|D PUE Suoniulad sBuley yoieesay Ainb3 NOA 10} PaUIRIUIBW JUNOODY LUNPUBIOWA [B199dS pUE JUNcody uibrepy (99g) 1e Juawpedsq suoliejay Jual|) Jno JOBjU0D ‘sjurejdwon 1o
“15enbal uayum uodn paysiuiny ag [|Im uenoesuel] Aue 1IN0k JO JUBWSIB)S PaUIquIOD B S1 SIY) JUN0day uibiepy & 8ABY NOA §|  SUIBOUOD 104 "PaIaA0d sJgjsuel} au) jo uonduosap e Buipnjaul ‘siajsuel)

U}IM LOI93ULCD Ul SN AQ paAledal 2 0} 10 pansdal Uojjelsunwal Jayjo junooay wnpuelowaly je1seds Buipiefal uoljeunioju] puny oluoIa8|e SNoBUOLS 0] Joadsal Yum sal| iqisuodsal pue sybu
fue Jo Junowe pue a2nos ay} pue sjysuaq esey) Buipiebal sjielaq “UO|JELLIOJUI BIOW JO SBIBY 1S8I81U] 32110 pue juswealBe wibiely  noA Buipiebai sajny [B198ds 10} UOIEIUBLUNIOP JUNOJOE INOA sag "lois

‘mo|) Jeplo 1o} JuswiAed ajn}isuod jey) sjijeuaq 1denoe Aew sajeljie B UM Junodoe 1NoK 08|85 “BUI|UO/WLO A3 UBISUBBIOW MMM JE JUNDOOE pajoadsns e Jo Alinbul UsJILM B BAIS08) 8M SSB[UN J081I0D pawiasp
N0 I0/pUE 8/ “UoljoesuEl) e o} Aled Jayjo ay) Jo aweu ayj pue Ae|ue)s uebioly Jnok ojul Boj ‘uoliewniojul 8lel Jsaiejul Jod "UjuoL aq [|Im JusLuale)s InoA ‘(YdIS) 10y U0N0a]0ld 10jseau| saljlinisg
uoNesUBl) E JO SLUl} PUB 8]Ep aU} USIUINy [[Im am ‘Jsenbas uapum uodn Juswaie)s Alans Jo 8so|2 ay) Je pue sabueyo ajel jselsjul sjqeoldde sy} Jepun sjubl Buipnjoul ‘siyBu InoA 1o8j01d JaLUN) 0] BupLM
SuoljIpuoy pue ssjeq uonoesuel] 8U) SWI} YOBS UOLENDIED MaU B LB)S pUE 8ouz|eq JIgep JNoA 0} jsaI8juUl Ul pauLIyuod-al 89 PINOYS JUSLWSIE)S SiL) u) fouedalosip Jo Aoeinooeul

‘B1o-odis mmm panJoge ay} ppe 8pA "YIuoLU 8y} 1o SUONIEINDJeD 1s8Jjul paniade fue Buipseba! sUOI}EIIUNWIWOD [BIQ JUNCIJE 1noA urejulew noA aisym

JSIA 10 00ER-1 ZE-202-1 1B OdIS 108)U0D ‘ainyoolq 2dIS fiojeue|dxs Allep ayy Jo wns ayy st abieyd jsalsjul pua-yjuow ayj "pus-Ljuoul je @010 8y} Jo sebeueal youelg ay) Bunoeluoo Aq Joue Ul spew a1am

ue Buipnjoul ‘0dIS 1Noge uoieLulojul utelqo o) “uonosjord Ddis Ag  8dUE(eq Jigsp 1NoA 03 pappe st pue yiusl ayy Jnoubnoly A|iep san1ode  8el|aq Jo pUB)SIBpuN JouU Op nof jeyy saljue Buipiebal suieauod Aue
paJan0d 8q Jou ABL SN Y)IM PIaYy Jou s}asse pue 1dIS Agq pajosjold Jou 1satejul uibiepy “(skep) 09¢ Aq apialp (Z) pue ‘aoue|eq 1Igep pajes  ssalppe Ajareipaiw pue ‘Apdwoid juswajels INoA malaal o] aIns ag
8JB UOIEN}ON|) 19%J2W 0} anp sasso ‘Bio-odis’mmm Je 1o jsenbas uodn JaU ssauIsnq Jo esojo Ajiep ayj Aq aies 1saseiul uibiew a|qeoldde auy sauinbu| pue siou3 -
a|GEIBAE S| 81nyo0Iq Alojeue|dxa uy ‘(ysed Joj swiep 1oy 000'05z$  AldnInw (1) :smojjo; se sueo| uifizew uo safieyo ysalejul 81gN2Ed 3N ‘9zee-698 (008) 18 J8juaD
Buipnioul) 000'00S$ 0} dn s1BWIEjSND S} JO S8NLINJaS S)a8j0d Yalym saBleys jsosoyu] wiblepy  @01AI9g Jual|d ) Jo ‘aBed 18A00 JUBWSIE]S AU UO LONBULIOJUL JOBIUCD
“(9dIS) uoneiodion UoI08101d4 J0}SIAU| S8IILINDSS JO JaqLuaLl B 318 SN ‘uonisod sy mojaq pejeatpul  ayy Buisn Aq sn o) paloslp aq Aew Junoaoe JnoA Buipiebaes suonsennd

uonyoslold odIS aq (1M [elaje| oo se pabpajd seleys Jo Jaquinu auy) ‘seleys a|qifiile isuolysanp

-Jeaddeas uayy pue ‘1eaddesip |jim 10]00 8U} ‘Yiwiem o} SeY AILNoas e J| siuncooe wibiew 1nok u) sajunass 8|qibije 8y} Jo anjea "9Z£E-698-008 1180 10 auljuo/Wwod Asjue)suebiow mmm

pasodxa uaypp “ebed Aians Jo YoBQ BU) UO Ul SA)ISUSs-]eay Ul pajupd By} U peseq st modiog few nok yunowe sy] "ueo| uibiew Buipuejsino 01 uo Boj NoA usyM sjUBLLINOOQ JuNoodY Bunosies Aq siqe|ieae
‘wjBue)oal Ajunoss anig enbjun e si suQ "Ayonusyine sy pienbajes AUE 10J |EJ9)2]|00 SE SjUNDJJE INOA Ul S1asse fuibpajd 1oy abueyoxe os|e aJe sainsojosig papuedx3 8y “(sUjuow asouy Joj JUSLUILIE)S

0] sjuswale AJUN09s PappPagWe |BIaAaS Sainjes) JuaLsle)ls siy] ul sn wou; kauowl mowog Aews nok ‘safajialid uiblew aney nok §| e paaladal Jou BABY NOA JI JUBWA)E)S 1811} INOA 10) JUBLIB)E)S Jaquuads(]
sainsealy AjuUnsag (sjuncooe JuaLLaIak Uielso pug sunp JUadnal jsow InoA 0) payoejje ale sainsojosia papuedx3

“5191)JUcopuUesysIsianpoldpaInjons/Woo Aa|uelsuebiow mmm  10) 8ige|lBAE Jou)iawolsng uibiey e ae noA ji uojewlio] juepodw]  “(s)uslua)e)s pasojous sy} 0} ajqeondde aie sainsojosiq Buimoyjoj ayL

9 jo z °fed LZ0Z '0E-| JaquiaAoN poliad 8y} 104 _ LININILYLS LNIITO

fojuelS uebIO



-sasodind xej Jo Aiojeinbas o) sjusLuNsul JO UONBIIJISSE[D
ay) wouy Jaip AewW pue UOJBPUSLILIOs3] B 8]Mj[JSUOJ JOU OP SUONEIIYISSE[D 8s5al] ‘saouejeq 4IWW
pue Jag/ysen pajiias pajosfoid pue ‘siseq ajep spelj e Uuo sbuipjoy sjussaidal uoljeooyfe jasse Siyl

Use

“anjeA Jaysepy Jo butpodal
ay; Aejap pinoa Yolym ‘Lelpolsna 8y} Jou aie am sisym suoi}isod 10 Sa3INUUY U] SUOIJOBSURI] 8PNJIX3
Aew Jj "pajoidap sejep ayj 0} jusnbasqns apeLU 8nje/ JasJeyy 0} SUCIJI8LIo0 198]Jal JoU S80p ey siyj

Leoe 0e0c

AON 120 d3s 9nNY INT NN AV d¥dv ¥V §34 Nvr 030 AON

008

ﬂ

|

_ 008

| 000t
001t

- 00Z't

“anjBA Jaxepy 10 SYIUOIY UsaMIY) Jusdal Jsow ayy sAejdsip Jieyo mojaq 8yl

JNIL HIA0 FNTVA LIAEVIN

W ‘DISNIdYD T ‘YH3AIY 1 0/2
20SSY SHINMO TYAHILN] S3LINS TVAOH

9 jo ¢ abed

Ao)ue1S URDIOIN

‘JuaLe]els Siy} Jo Uojjaas Buipuodseliod ayj o} Jajal ‘UoljeLLIojU! Jeuonippe 104 ‘0dIs Ag paienod
2q jou Aew pue ‘Asaunoo e se nof o} papiaoud aie yoiym 'pjay Ajjeussjxs s}asse apnjaul Aew sanjep

'sainsojosig papuedx3 sss "abeianod 0dis 104 ajqibire aie (s4py Buipnjour) saijlinoes pue
ysed "9dIs Aq paianoa jou ale Jng eaueinsul 9igd Jo) a/qibija aue sjisoda( yueg pue Ajdde sajns 014

%00°001 Ge' L6V LLO LS JNIVA Y101
00°001 68 LY LLO'LS ysej
abejuasled anjep 19xen

(1sasayul panuaoe sapnjpul) NO|LYDO 11V 138SY

JNIVA ONIAN3 1VL10L

G816V LL0°LS
- anjep ul abueyn

=t e SJ3JSUEL] S)G3Q/SHPRID 39N

spuesnoy | ( $)

8€°Z20'LI0LS

T i , siajsuel] Ajnoss
= . s}igeg
sypalD

S0°0SV'LL0"LS ANTVA ONINNIDZE V101

(Lz/og/L L-L2/LL)

Jeaj siul

8v1-1SELS0-L69
JUNOA2Y S32SSY FANIY

(LZ/0E/LL-LZ/LILL)
pouad siuL

(1sase1uf panuooe sepnipul) §1NNODDY HNOA 40 INTVA NI FONVHO

Aewiwing jJunoooy

1Z0Z '0£- | JaqWsnoN poliad 8yl o4 | LINIWILVYLS LN3ITD



‘$a.ns0j0sIg papUEdxF sy Ul (ssoT)/uies 0} Jejay “uoljesedaid xe} Joj pasn aq Jou p[noys pue sasodind
[euceuLIDUl Joj papinosd S| ‘sjuswisnipe siseq o) anp ebueya few yoym ‘Arewiwng (sso)/uies auj

(ssOT)/NIVYD TVLOL

(Lg/oerL L jo se)
ajeq o} uondaou]

(LZ/0E/LL-L T/ L)
pouad siuL peziesy

(LZIOE/L L-LT/LIL)
1e8), SIyL paziesy

‘JUN022E By} JO SMJBJS 3|gEXE] 8Y] JOU PUB S813LIN08s

BujApiapun ayy Jo SojsiIejoRIBYD BY] U0 Paseq ale SUCIJBDJISSE[d aLodu) jdwexa xe} pue ajgexe]

LY 691$ 08'Lvs SNOILNEIY¥LSIa ANY SWOINI TVLOL
—_ — awoou| jdwax3g-xe|
Ly 69v% 0g8’L¥S suoinqulsiq puy swoouj
Ly'69¥S 08°L¥$ 1s219)u|
(Lz/og/LL-LE/L) (LZ/0S/LL-LE/L/L L)
B8 SIUL poliad siyl

S8 L6V LLO°LS

AHVIAINNS NOILNGIELSIA ANV IOONI

G005V 2L0°LS anIvA v.lol

— . (souejeq BuipuelsINo) sanijiqer] |eloL

S2'L6Y'LL0LS

S0'0SV LL0'LS sjassy |ejol

8e'zot' L10'L 85'02F L10'L sysodaq awl| pue sbuines
YRAGTAS lv'6238 SJNIN ‘dag ‘used
{1Lz/0€/11 JosB) (Lz/1e/0l jo se)
poliad siyL polad 1se7

JUNCI9Y SJasSY ALY

pazi|eaun
AHYAIINNS (SSOTI/NIVD
Lv'62% Lv°62% s4IIN ‘ddg ‘HSYD 2NISO1D
- — f31apoy ¥oayo/pie |ejol
— — Ry pajelsy ysed jejol
— — fIaoy pajejay juawnsaAu| {e30L
L¥'69F 08'I¥ suonNqLIsIq pue awodu|
(L¥'69%) (og'L¥) saseyding
mv..mww FA A TAS sJINiN ‘da8 ‘HSYD SNiIN3dO
(Lz/oe/bL-Le/LiL) (LziosriL-LziueL)
129\ Iyl poliad siyL
MOTd HSVYD
Nl IMSNIdYS  “va3AIY 1 0/ 8P 1-1SELG0-L69
20SSY SHINMO TYAHMILNI S3LINS TvA0H
g Jo v abed

fajue1g URDIO

()se12)Ul panJoae sepnjoul ) 133HS ADNY VY

Aewiwing junoody

1Z0Z '0€-| J8qWBAON polad 8y} Jod | ININILVYLS LN3ITD



20 -SONIAVS 03d434Ud YNESW

G00  00605% 8ETV'LI0'HS
o, Ady  8Woou| uuy 153 an[en uonduasag
S11S0d3d SONIAVYS asn
‘077 Aeureg

yws Aejuejs uebioyy Jo sajeljlie pue SIsquiaw D0 Y1oq ‘Uojjelo0ssy jeuoleN “ueg ajealid Aejuels uebiopy Jojpue N ‘Hueg Asjueis uebio je pjay ale sjsodaq sBuires |y s83j 0} j98lgns ale yjuow
afejdsIp 5 AJUO []IM %BAJY PUB ‘JS8I8)Uf PanIady 'Swodu] jenuuy pajewnsy

ueniB B ulyjIm s3Il 8jqeayjdde Jo ssaoxa Ul aie jeyj sjUnoade Jisodag sBUINES WD) S|BMBIPYIIM BAISS0XT ‘suojjisod pajpes Ajiny 1oy p
S11S0d30d 3NIL ANV SONIAYS asn

‘JUBWSIR]S 8] JO UOIJOSS

10 31¥0 AS ALALLOY MOT HSY 841 ul seadde jjim sBuipjoy sysodeq awi) pue sBuIAeS Joj Ajinijoe [emBIpYIM pue jsodag
dag ‘s juajeninba @sn ajgesydde o) dn saueinsut O1d 404 8/qibije ate spsodaq Aouasuny ubleo4 pue sbuires gsn

S11S0d3a INIL ANV SONIAVS

Bioyy Jo Sajelflie ‘Uojjela0ssy jeuoieN yueg ajenld Asjue)s uebioyy Jojpue yN ueg Aajueys uebiopy 1 pjay aue sysodaq yueg #

SNOILJINIAIY ANV STTVS Pue 'SINIFWLSIANIFY SANITIAIQ 'SISYHOHNJ 8yl Ul
‘A0B"0Ipy MMM JISIA ‘2aUBINSUI DI INOGE LOIBLLIOJUI 8I0LI 104 "PaINSUl Dd|S J0U ale S}Iso

“Jaquisl D]g4 PUB YUE] [eUCljEU B Yora pue D77 Asuleg yuws Asjuels ue

= Ly'62$ %000 sJNIN ONY 'dag ‘HSYO
BLI0OU] ULy 153 anjep 18YEN SBUIP|OH 4O
abejusaleg
0o — - Ly'628 # YN YNYE JLYAIM ATINVLS NYDHOW
9% Ady  8Wodujuuy js3 % P[BIA WaLNn) anep Ja4 el uonduosag

feg-2
'suosyisod pafpjes Ajiny 1oj pafe|dsip aq Ajuo [[IM %AdY PUB ‘jseisju] paniody ‘awoou| [enuuy pajewns3 nok oj pajjiwiel uoryepinbiy yans jo spasooid ay eney pue swiy fue Je (sjsouejeq punj
eidsip Ajjeieusb aie spund jaxJep Asuoyy pue ‘wielbold jisodag yueg ‘ysed

oy Aauow Aue Jo saleys Jo (s)asueleq jisodsp yueq inok sjepinby) of sn jonusut o} 3ybu ey eney noj "sISeq sjep JUsLS(}Es & U0 paf

SANN4 L3NV ASNOW ANV WY¥90¥d 11S0d3d ¥NVE ‘HSVD

‘poriad [eniooe ayj ulyjIm SeJel DLI0JSIY Jo8}4al Jou Aew pue ajeJ uodnoo Bufjeol jualind ayj U0 paseq sejeluise aie plalA JuaLIno PUE sLWooU] [BNUUE ‘JSaIaUl Paniooe 8y} ‘seljlinoas ejey buljeol Jo4

‘Jsasajur Jusbuijuoa jfe jo [iny uf juswded pue poliad juensjal ayj Bulinp Jaw aie sUolIpU0D [Eniooe paly1oads swinsse pue ssjewwjse ale (SajoN auoou| jJusburuoy 10 sajop [eroay abuey “68) ainjes) awooui
JuaBunuos B i 8S0Y) 104 PaIA JUaLINo pUB aLWoUl [ENUUE ‘jsaleju] pandoe ayj ‘pefejdsip uaym ‘satioBajeo jonpasd Juswale)s snolea uj Jeadde Aewr ,'Auf JoNIJS (SSE|D JessY, se aull s)iejsq uondlasag
LOI}I1SO04 8l3 L0 pajliuap) ‘SJusLLISeAul painjonis "ealid sj1 ul sabueyo josjyal Jou s8op jj "UoNISOd 8J1jUS BY} JO BNJBA JS}IEL JUBLIND 8L Aqg awooul [enuue pejeluljsa (2jo) ay; Buipiaip Aq pajejnajea s| pue

‘quaLysaAUl Ue Aq pajelaush awooul sy S)oajal PialA JUsLINg "sejelwl)sa sy} uey) saybiy Jo tamof 8q Aew pleif 1o swoour fenjay “ajep Aumew ybnoiy; Ajuo pejosjjal si 'syjuow gL xeU 8yl ulim ajep Anjew
paulap e aAey Jey) SBuipjoy o) (p pue 'seewwjse yons ajejsieno pinco yolym sujes (ejdea io jedisurid jo winjal apnjour Aew (o ‘saxej Bulpjoyyiis Sn-uou ajqealjdde Joj uononpss Aue epnjau jou saop (q 'siseq
xej-aid & Uo pajeinolea si (e swWoou| jenuuy pajewwyis3 ‘ejep uiyyim Ajjeaijaqeydie pue ‘ajep Buipunyai-aid 4o Ajinjew Ag peplos aiE 331)1IN28s 8LW0oU| Paxid ‘pade(dsip (ssoj)/uteB pazijeaiun syj wol 1ajjip few
WINJal JUBWISSAUI [BNJ3E JNOA JANIEL SYj Ul PAUIEIGO g pjnod Jeyj anjeA ayj jaajjal jou Aews ,(ssoT)/uies pazijeaiun), pue ,anjeA JayIep, 'SIseq 8jep spaJ) e Lo pjos/paseyaind suolisod s)o8|jai uojoss siy)

SONIAT0H

-aBueyo 'sainsojosiq papuedx3 ey} ul pauljap se ‘sanljoalqo Jualuysaaul anod Ji sn wiojuf

junoaoy abelayoig uonenoadg ‘swioou| anlssaubby ‘swoou) ‘uoneaiddy [eyden :(fuond jo 1aplo u1) saapoalgo JuauilsaAu|

W ‘ISNIAYO f ‘V¥3AIY 10/ 8PI-1SELS0-L69 [iejad Junoddy

2J0SSY SHANMO TYAHILNI 83LINS TVAOYH JUR0IJY S)BSSY 3ARIY

g jo g abed 1202 '0g-1 J8quenoN polad 8yl Jog _ INJNWILVYLS LNIITO

Aojue]S uebIoj\



“ve6y-082 (008) Buljes Ag wli4 Ino Joejuod few jjeyaq 1Y) uo BuljoB BUOBLLOS JO SI0SBAUL JOIUBS ‘SUISOU0O |enuajod Jo sauinbuy Aue 104
auldjay JojsaAu| Joluag

‘sn JoRjU0S AjojeIpawiw eseald ‘sweds asay) Buipiebal suonsanb Aue aney noA j|

SWEDS 92UEB)SISSY JUSLILIDADE PUE ‘SWEDS UCHE3IUES aWOH {sweds poddng yaa) isweds Juaunsaru) ‘sweas

ddy ‘sweos Buiysiyd ‘sweos fueys ‘sweds Japiaold ‘sieos Aiddng {sweas Juaweal] paljljuspl Ussq SABY SLUEJS 85aU] ‘61 QIAOD JO JNsal B SE Jey) BIEME 8g MoU) jou op noA suofue 03 ‘laqunu fjunoaas |el1oos
1nof Buipnjou ‘uoljewo)ul euosiad Jo ‘spiomssed ‘siaquinu junodse inof apiaoid Jeasu pinoys nof jel) papulwal aq asea|g suoijeziuebio Jo Jaquinu e AQ palynuapl usaq aAey Jeu} sweas fuimolio) ayy Jo sjualo

1no waje 0} Ayunpoddo siy Bune) ale apn Aejuels uebiopy 0) souepodwl JsoWN Jo si S1UBIIO IO Jo Ajajes By "susziid Joiuss Ajjeloedsa ‘siEnpIAIpUI Jiojdxa 0} sle)spnel 1oj saljlunpoddo Buijealo si sisio 61 QINOD BUL
130y JUNCOSY Jua|npnEld Wolj jlasinop Buijoelold uo sdiy

S3OVSSIN

(s1193a)/5110349 L3N

00°0%
(08'L¥) 70 -SONIAYS 03xH3434d YNGSIW 1sodaq 19npoid yueg oiny 0E/L L 0E/L L
0938.V¥A66 dISND
08'Lys (0€/L1-10/1 | poHad) 20 -SONIAYS 0F¥HI4THd YNEBSW 800U Jsalalu| 0e/L L
(sngaqg)supain aold Rpuenp SjUaWWo) uonduasag 2diL [ianoy ajeq ajeq
wowamas  AyAnoy
31va A9 ALIAILOY MOTd4 HSYD
ALIAILOV
- - - — - 58" 1eY'LL0')S S13SSY 40 NOILYJ0TTY T¥LOL
— - = — — 8EZ97'L10') spisodaq awi} pue sbuines
— _ == — — 17628 SHNW ‘d0g used
180 SJUBLL)SaAU| SaAljeLIa) Y S81}UN2ag palajald sal)inb3 ysen
painjanlig 19 BLLOOU| pax4

S13SSY 40 NOILVYOOTIV

"papnjoul
Jou ale suoloy sjelodion Bulpusad, 10 ,apInoid esea|d, Buljes suonsod pue sjisodag SN ‘YseD "8|qejiene UOIJBULIOJU! 8NJBA J&X Bl PUE SISBq }S00 ]Og BBl JBY] suoryisod Joajal Ajuo sfejo} (sso7)yules pazijeaiun)

ANIVA TV10L

%G00 00°605% ¥IN S8°L6Y'LI0"LS - %00°00}

% PIRIA  1Sa8ju] paniooy (ss07)7uteg anjep e 1509 [ej0] SOUIOH 0

Jualing  8LUodU| UUY 153 paziealu g abejusaisg
00'605% 8EZ9V'L10°LS %0000} 81150430 JNIL ONY SONIAYS

1s8iaju| paniody anjep sbuipjoH Jo

afiejuaciad

3UI03U] ULy 153

N ‘IISNIJYO [ ‘V¥3AIN 1 0/0  8FI-LSELSO-L69 [lele Junoddy

2088V mw_m.z_.so TYAYILNI S311NS TvACY UN0JJY S}ISSY IARIY

9Jo9 mmun_u 1202 '0€-| JequianoN polied 3yt Jod | INJINTLVYLS LN3ITO

fojuelS URDIOI



ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION

OPERATIONS REPORT
FEBRUARY 16, 2022

Winter 2022 has arrived and has brought some Snow to our beach town.

The Team has been busy with mini projects throughout the building. We hosted our 1 FantaSea Owner’s
event on January 13", 2022. It was quite a nice event, as our owners painted ceramic items and took them
home with them. We have posted our monthly events on our web page which is easy to sign up to
participate.

Front Services continues to do service training and making welcome calls to the owners and guests upon
arrival to ensure everything is fine in their rooms or if they need any additional items to be delivered to their
room. In addition, they are making pre-arrival calls to our RCl exchangers as part of “know before you come”
campaign, making it easier to explain our amenities, size of rooms and any accommodations they may need
and what activities/events going on in Atlantic City.

Housekeeping has been going into the rooms and identifying areas of concern, maintenance and cleanliness
of the units. They are doing more written inspections coaching and training Guest room attendants on how to
create a better system in cleaning the rooms.

Maintenance has a new Facilities Director, her name is Victoria Belber, she has more 16 years of experience in
maintenance from Borgata Casino. She has been working on property inspections from the state and local
municipalities as well as the Preventive Maintenance of the rooms and corridors in the tower. She has really
accepted the challenge and had made an impact with the team. Everyone has welcomed her to Atlantic
Palace.

Sales Re- Grand Opening will be on Saturday, February 12'", 2022. We are all excited to have them back and
looking forward to seeing new owners to the property as well as being part of selling unsold inventory,

We will be bringing back the Fun Zone and re launching some activities as we did in the past beginning in April
just before Easter.

We look forward to the Spring season and seeing you all soon!

T

’ﬁ] nta S@Q_ﬂssoms
FLAGSHIP
i LA SAMMANA




¥y vy
144
144

S'€
£y
S
AL3dVS 8 HLVIH

'y
'y
vy
BTSN

zy Ly
ey Ty
o 1y
0¥ oy
o Ty

AL34vS B HLTVIH

dXMSH/NYITO LINM

dMSH / NV3TD LINM

dYMSH/NV3TD LINN

(04
4
34

NIVIN LINQ

S'e

(44
vy

S€
6
e
v'e

NIVIALLINA

W

plepuels

a2

OND3

EpEUE]/SN

LO¥80 PN "ALID DLLNVILY
ATvMadvosa L0S1

1Joday pJe) Juswwo) piepuels

aloop Aajysy 990 - 89ejEd JIJUENY JE SUO0SaYy BaSeIuey

Sv
vy
St

Sy 153 4 vy Sy
3ZIS LINN NOILY201 M3IA INIVIN LHSY dSOH LysyH

44
'y

er

Sy
0¥

-Aj|eUOREUISIUI PUE SBIEIS PAYIUN SU} Ul SHIEW SIAISS JO/PUE SyIewapey pais)sibal ale sylew pajejal pue [0y "0 '10d 2202@

44
(44
(544

s
Sy
vy
£y
R

NOILY2O1 M3AIA

smes
'SNIBIS piemy
av

:uojbay
JayIep

:ssaIppY

vy
L4
(44

S'€
544

S
Sy
Sy

Sy
a4

HEKpEpueE MDDt peRedye Jebun

plousally} SMglS plemy juaLno BuiaaL 1ou saj2alpu

St 08199 gz uer - Lz dag

625v6L
(A4 €91651 Z¢8c0vy yuow ¢l
Sy €LY9E 250501 Ujuon €
Le201 29282 Ze uer

LNO/NIMIHD

sposay IV - }O)IE|N EPEUBD/SN

9y AyendsoH 193
vy umouD JBAlIS 198
umold pieD 10

Sy S St

6'E
84
e
o€

oy

| ﬂ¢1
Sy
vy
(o84
Le

0 6

220z LT

zzoz fenigad

aodejed

JlJUE|lY JB SHOS3aY EaSEJUE
9,90

sploysaly L - 193N EPeueD/SN

7'y 28 892 Zzged- Lz dss
Sy 50z vzl YIuoW 21
s i T ULoN €
S’y . St Ly 12 9ad
Sy 9 Lz g uer

[44CEE ]

‘ajeq uny
:ajeq Hoday

:aweN dnoioplosay
# Hosay

10d



*AJJEUONEUIBIUI PUE SB1BIS PAYIUN BU} Ul SHIBL 82IAI3S JO/pUE SHIEWape)) paidisiBal aie sxylew pajejal pue [DY "0 ‘10 22020

(s vy
vy vy
ras Y

(a4

S€
£r

Al34vS B HLIVAH

vy
AL34vS B HLTVIH

vy 84

vy 'y

S 144

vy 44

8y 9
i

AL34VS 8 HLV3H

aloop Aajysy Zogs - 99elRd INUENY

dMSH/ NY3TO LINN

dMSH/NV3T0 LINN

k4 : S'v Sy
6€ vy 4
S 5 st
oy =4 St
ey St Sy
o'y 0's o'y
dMSH/NV3TD LINN NIVIN LINQ JZIS LINN NOILYIOT M3IA
W smels
AyendsoH 104 1smEls plemy
o4 =
ONO3 :uo|Bay
epeued/sn BENILIT
LO¥80 N "ALID DLLNYILY
ATVAAYYOSd L0SE :SSalppy

L'y St (44

(24 14 (44

4 St >4
. (34 4

NIVINLIND

e
(44

JJoday pJe)d Juswwo) plepuels

¥y
vy
vy

g'E

€y

£t
(44

4

w..v_

Sy
R4
Sv

5y
s

144 Sk Sy
NIVIN LINN 3ZIS 1INN NOILYDO1 M3IA INIVIN LHSH dSOH LYSY

oy
9t
Lt
Ly
,3

u._w_zsa Auenb (9 E_o.%u sE: _

u_or_mmh_.: smels Eg& JuaLna Buyaaw jou sayEalpu|

Sy 08lLe9 625v61L : ge uer - |z deg
vy €91661 Z28z0vy Yuow zi
S'¥ €LPOE 250501 YjuoiN €

Lelol 29282 Ze uer

3ziS 1IN NOILLY20T M3IA NIV 1MSY JSOH L¥sy LNOMNI3IOHD EEI

SHOSaY ||V - 193EN BPEUBD/SN

o AniendsoH 10
a4 umol) JanlIs 10y
umoJ2 pio9 19

Sv
L1NOINIMIHD

sploysaly| - }o3ejN epeued/sn

Sv S1Z 298 22994 - |z des
s oS Lv0Z WO z1
Eas 4 202 ” oW €
ey 9z 26 Iz 92
s 6l 1oL  zguer
2z 94

INIVIN 18SY JSOH Lusy 1NOMNIMOHD E WS [EniE ] )

22021 LIE
Zzoz fuenigad
aoe|ed ANUERY

Z0ES

a)eq uny

:ajeq Hoday

:awepN dnoioiosay
#Hosay

ALI'TVLIISOH

e

¥ ¥

10d
E-



Analysis of Royal Suites Hotel Nights By Type

Total Total Total

2020 Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied

Leisure T/S Rate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms

January 582 140 234 15 11 982 1,022 86 45 1,153 2,135

February 904 211 176 23 49 1,363 1,023 48 27 1,098 2,461

March 185 67 79 24 12 367 849 8 3 860 1,227

April - - - - 30 30 21 - - 21 51

May - - - - 31 3 41 - - 41 72

June 679 109 69 2 46 905 1,097 163 13 1,273 2,178

July 752 322 119 44 55 1,292 2,761 735 105 3,601 4,893

August 654 478 118 43 108 1,401 2,870 1,054 127 4,051 5,452

September 517 235 59 33 8 852 2,340 550 138 3,028 3,880

October 605 228 149 21 38 1,041 1,816 291 89 2,196 3,237

November 341 76 97 18 27 559 833 192 67 1,092 1,651

December 265 79 100 6 11 461 526 251 81 858 1,319
2020 Totals 5,484 1,945 1,200 229 426 9,284 15,199 3,378 695 19,272 28,556

Total Total Total

2021 Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Occupied

Leisure T/S Rate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner _ Split Nights Rooms

January 467 73 133 3 19 695 365 56 10 431 1,126
February 1,028 75 100 11 36 1,250 542 66 20 628 1,878
March 1,123 158 163 27 30 1,501 990 110 28 1,128 2,629
April 900 318 103 22 15 1,358 1,405 81 8 1,494 2,852
May 1,330 280 120 18 10 1,758 1,838 258 62 2,158 3,916
June 1,741 453 117 27 21 2,359 2,149 555 76 2,780 5,139
July 1,646 514 130 183 30 2,503 1,849 1,004 172 3,025 5,528
August 1,104 414 133 300 59 2,010 1,942 1,119 235 3,296 5,306
September 617 329 97 291 43 1,377 2,015 617 185 2,817 4,194
October 486 215 106 223 35 1,075 2,075 318 74 2,467 3,542
November 630 205 111 177 16 1,139 1,240 238 72 1,550 2,689
December 594 164 99 93 9 959 922 346 126 1,394 2,353
2021 Totals 11,676 3,198 1,412 1,375 323 17,984 17,332 4,768 1,068 23,168 41,152

Variance

January (Variance) (115) (67) (101) (12) 8 (287) (657) (30) (35) (722) (1,009)
February (Variance) 124 (136) (76) (12) (13) (113) (481) 18 (7) (470) (583)
March (Variance) 938 91 84 3 18 1,134 141 102 25 268 1,402

April (Variance) 900 318 103 22 (15) 1,328 1,384 81 8 1,473 2,801
May (Variance) 1,330 280 120 18 (21) 1,727 1,797 258 62 2,117 3,844

June (Variance) 1,062 344 48 25 (25) 1,454 1,052 392 63 1,507 2,961
July (Variance) 894 192 11 139 (25) 1,211 (912) 269 67 (576) 635
August (Variance) 450 (64) 15 257 (49) 609 (928) 65 108 (755) (146)
September (Variance) 100 94 38 258 35 525 (325) 67 47 (211) 314
October (Variance) (109) (13) (43) 202 (3) 34 259 27 (15) 271 305
November (Variance) 289 129 14 159 (11) 580 407 46 5 458 1,038
December (Variance) 329 85 (1) 87 (2) 498 396 95 45 536 1,034
YTD Variance 6,192 1,253 212 1,146 (103) 8,700 2,133 1,390 373 3,896 12,596

60 North Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 * Fax: 609-348-3570
Cl 2/11/2022



